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CORPORATE PROFILE
AEI@NY

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited (“New Century” or
the “Group”) is a listed company whose shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the
stock code "234". New Century is an actively managed
company that focuses on tourism-related businesses and
property investments. The Group’s mission is, through
good corporate governance, to continue providing excellent
services to customers and seeking outstanding investment

opportunities for the benefit of shareholders.

TOURISM-RELATED BUSINESSES

With the improvement in the economy of the Asia Pacific
region and the flourishing of the tourism industry there,
New Century identifies cruise ship charter services and
hotel operations as its core businesses. Those sectors
have provided the Group with a stable revenue base and

become the Group’s major profit contributor.

Cruise Ship Charter Services

New Century owns a 60% equity interest in an investment
holding company whose principal assets are the entire
beneficial interests in two cruise ships namely “Leisure
World” and "Amusement World” (the “Cruise Ships"). The
Cruise Ships make port calls in Singapore, Malaysia and
Indonesia as world-class passenger liners. They possess
accommodation, dining facilities, function rooms, sun
decks, gaming room (casino), child care facilities, beauty
salons, massage facilities, exercise facilities, lounges, bars,

entertainment and shopping facilities.
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TOURISM-RELATED BUSINESSES (continued)

Hotel Operations

To complement the Group's long-term strategy in tourism-
related businesses and to offer a variety of cruise ship
and ground resort services to tourists in the Asia Pacific
region, New Century owns a 50% equity interest in a hotel
on Batam lIsland in Indonesia namely “Batam View Beach
Resort” (the “Hotel”). Batam lIsland is Indonesia’s third
largest tourist center, which is less than 35 minutes away
by ferry from Singapore. The Hotel is an international 4-star
hotel comprising 195 superior rooms and 17 luxurious
Batamese-style seafront villas. It covers 9.8 hectares of
landscaped gardens, private beach and natural beauty. The
Hotel offers a variety of leisure activities for its guests and

generates traffic to the Cruise Ships.

PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

As an efficient and effective fund management, New
Century utilizes its surplus resources for property
investments. It provides the Group with a stable rental
income and opportunities for attractive appreciation in

value.

Given the improving economy in the Asia Pacific region,
New Century is always looking for property investment

opportunities there.
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GROUP STRUCTURE
REZEH

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FtLEEEEERRAA

Hong Kong Listed Company
with focus on
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2008

—BENF

Revenue (HK$ million) WA (BEET) 297.1
Profit attributable to IR R ATE(G

equity holders (HK$ million) wAl (A&ATT) 176.2
Equity attributable to IR R ATE(G

equity holders (HK$ million) #um (A8AT) 1,072.8

Earnings per share* (HK cents) — &R&FI* (H1L) 3.31

* As adjusted for the effect of share subdivision from which,
pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special general
meeting of the Company held on 12 July 2007, each of the
then existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.01 each in
the share capital of the Company has been subdivided into
four shares of HK$0.0025 each with effect from 13 July 2007
(the “Share Subdivision”).
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KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

EEUMBIRE

2007 2006 2005 2004
ZEELE —TENFE —TTHE —TIENF
233.0 238.5 262.1 238.7
124.8 202.3 132.6 47.9
741.2 609.7 3423 208.4
2.68 527 3.95 1.44
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFRESE

Over the past 12 months ended 31 March 2008, the
Group continued to enjoy robust business growth and
strong performance. The Group's total revenue grew 27.5%
to HK$297.1 million. Consolidated profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the year was HK$176.2
million, representing an increase of 41.2% over the last

corresponding year.

TOURISM-RELATED BUSINESSES

In the year under review, the cruise ship charter services for
two cruise ships namely “Leisure World” and "Amusement
World” (the “Cruise Ships”) continued to be the major
source of the Group's revenue and made a remarkable
profit contribution to the Group. For hotel operations, its
turnover soared more than 14.7% to HK$26.6 million as
compared with the last corresponding year. Although hotel
operations are not the principal contributor to the Group’s
revenue, it is the Group's strategy to develop the hotel
operations into an unique platform for synergy effect to
provide ground resort services to the passengers of “Leisure
World".

PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

In the year under review, investment sentiment in the Hong
Kong property market continued to strengthen and was
boosted by a strong economic outlook and the negative
real interest rate environment. As the fallout from the sub-
prime mortgage crisis ripples rapidly beyond US in the
first quarter of 2008, many of the world’s major financial
markets have been negatively affected by the ensuing credit
crunch, while for Hong Kong, due to its ongoing integration
with the Chinese economy which has prolonged the
current economic boom and equipped with solid growth
platform for the long term, outlook for property markets
in Hong Kong are remained to be positive. Among the
balanced property portfolio of the Group, the AIG Building
in Singapore recorded an appreciation of HK$53.0 million
during the year under review. The strong achievement in
property investments proved that the Group's investment
strategy to raise the quality of its portfolio in the Hong

Kong and overseas property markets is successful.
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STRONG FINANCIAL POSITION

In June 2007, the Group completed the top-up subscription
which brought an additional net fund of HK$133.6 million.
Together with the strong performance from its core
businesses, the Group continued to enjoy strong cash flows
in the year with cash and cash equivalents of HK$364.9
million as at balance sheet date. The cash backing enables
the Group to lay a solid foundation for the future and

explore investment opportunities as they arise.

BONUS ISSUE

The Board is pleased to propose a bonus issue of ordinary
shares to shareholders on the basis of one bonus share for
every twenty shares held (“Bonus Issue”) which is subject
to the approval of the Company’'s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The record date for

the Bonus Issue is proposed to be 2 September 2008.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Friday, 29 August 2008 to Tuesday, 2 September
2008, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of Company's shares will be registered. In order
to qualify for the Bonus Issue, all share certificates with
duly completed transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company's branch registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis
Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Thursday, 28 August 2008.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFRES
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFRESE

PROSPECTS

While the Group is proud of the achievements in the
year under review, New Century must be ready to face
future challenges. Benefiting from the favorable economic
environment of Hong Kong and Singapore and a strong
demand for tourism-related businesses in the Asia Pacific
region, the cruise ship charter services and property
investment businesses are expected to provide strong
recurrent earnings for the Group. The hotel operations will
remain challenging as competition and costs are expected
to remain high. The management will continue to develop
the Group's business strategy by broadening its client base

and to deliver better margins.

APPRECIATION

| extend my appreciation to the Group’s management, staff
and shareholders for their invaluable support in helping
the Group to achieve healthy growth and improved results
in its core businesses, and to meet challenges for future

growth.

Wilson Ng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 March 2008, the Group's activities
continued to focus on three core business divisions —
cruise ship charter services, hotel operations and property
investments. These three established businesses recorded
healthy growth and improved results in the year under
review.

The Group reported total revenue of HK$297.1 million and
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$176.2 million, representing a 27.5% and
41.2% increase respectively from the last corresponding
year. Basic earnings per share was HK3.31 cents (2007:
HK2.68 cents, as adjusted to reflect the share subdivision
of the Company on 13 July 2007). The net assets value
marked a sharp increase to HK$1,094.9 million as
compared with HK$740.4 million for the last corresponding
year.

OPERATIONS
Cruise Ship Charter Services

The cruise ship charter services continued to produce a
solid performance and achieve good progress in the year
under review. It remained as the principal contributor to the
Group's revenue and accounted for 81.7% of its revenue.
Revenue from the cruise ship charter services increased by
30.8% from HK$185.6 million to HK$242.7 million. Profit
of the segment recorded a significant growth of 35.7%
from HK$152.2 million to HK$206.6 million. The increase
in both revenue and result was mainly due to that (i) the
Group entered into the existing charter agreements in mid-
December 2006 for the two cruise ships “Leisure World"
and "Amusement World” (the “Cruise Ships"”). From 1
January 2007, the fixed daily charges for the Cruise Ships
increased from SG$80,000 to SG$82,500 and the floating
charges, equivalent to certain percentage of net win of
the slot machines onboard the Cruise Ships to be shared,
also increased from 30% to 40%; and (ii) no drydock
arrangement was made during the year under review since
the Cruise Ships had gone to drydock in last corresponding
year. In order to comply with requirements of classification
society, drydock service shall be arranged for the Cruise
Ships once every two years. During the drydock period, the
Cruise Ships should stop all its operations and no bareboat
charter hires are received.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEmE ST

OPERATIONS (continued)
Hotel Operations

Thanks to a prosperous economy and strong growth,
tourism in the Asia Pacific region is booming. For the year
under review, the hotel operations at Batam View Beach
Resort on Batam Island in Indonesia showed improvement
in its operations. The business recorded revenue of
HK$26.6 million, as compared with HK$23.2 million in last
corresponding year. Even though its segment loss increased
from HK$1.6 million to HK$11.4 million, the operating loss
of Batam View Beach Resort, if excluding from its results an
exchange loss of HK$6.1 million (2007: a gain of HK$1.6
million) and impairment in value of HK$3.9 million (2007:
Nil), was HK$1.4 million, compared with a loss of HK$3.2
million in the last corresponding year. The improvement
was mainly due to the completion of the Group's hotel
renovation and refurbishment program, successful
marketing activities for organizing conference events and

Singaporean business activities there.

Property Investments

The Group's property investments benefited from a
dynamic economic boom in both Hong Kong and
Singapore. It recorded a 14.9% increase in revenue from
HK$24.2 million to HK$27.8 million, and operating profit
surged 75.7% from HK$46.0 million to HK$80.8 million.
Transactions of en-bloc office buildings, whole-floor office
space and retail shops in prime locations became the
Group's focus. Its quality portfolio for investment properties
was supported by the solid performance of properties
in Hong Kong and strengthened by strong progress of
Singapore properties. The average annual rental yield
derived from investment properties in Hong Kong and
Singapore was 3.7% (2007: 4.4%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATIONS (continued)
Property Investments (continued)

During the year under review, property investors were active
in seeking investment opportunities, especially those Grade
‘A’ offices in Hong Kong due to falling interest rates and
its prolonged upward trend of rental income. In addition,
driven by redevelopment potential and considerable end
user demand for quality industrial premises (especially
for those in urban areas), industrial properties are also
focus of the investors and pushing the value for industrial
properties to a new level. As a result of that, there was an
appreciation of HK$23.4 million in value for Hong Kong

investment properties.

In September 2006, the Group acquired the AIG Building
in Singapore. The Group only accounted for a half-year
rental income for this property in last corresponding year
but a full year rental income for the year under review. That
made the rental income of the Group to a record high.
Given a stable political environment, established business
infrastructure and connectivity and improving economy,
Singapore has become one of the key players in the global
economy. A limited supply of prime office location and
rising demand for office space from business expansion
led to an upward trend in the region’s property market. As
at 31 March 2008, the property in Singapore was valued
at SG$48.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$273.6
million, including appreciation in Singapore dollars), and
it contributed a significant gain of HK$53.0 million to the
Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2008, the Company had outstanding
guarantees of HK$210.3 million (2007: HK$187.1 million)
given to banks to secure general credit facilities for certain
subsidiaries of the Group. Credit facilities in an aggregate
amount of HK$88.0 million (2007: HK$96.7 million)
had been utilized by the subsidiaries in respect of such

guarantees as at the balance sheet date.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEmE ST

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 March 2008, some of the Group's prepaid land
premiums, leasehold office premises and investment
properties with an aggregate value of approximately
HK$718.5 million; a cruise ship with a value of HK$197.6
million; and a fixed deposit of about US$2.3 million
(equivalent to HK$17.6 million) were pledged either
to banks or a fellow subsidiary for loan facilities worth
approximately HK$350.3 million granted to the Group. As
at 31 March 2008, about HK$195.0 million of the loan

facilities had been utilized by the Group.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2008, the Group had net current assets
of approximately HK$380.2 million and equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$1,072.8 million.

The Group's total indebtedness (representing the aggregate
amounts of interest-bearing loans from banks and a fellow
subsidiary) was approximately HK$195.0 million. All loans
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars or
Singapore dollars and charged at fixed or floating interest
rates. It was secured by: 1) mortgages over some of the
Group's properties that have an aggregate net book value
of approximately HK$718.5 million; 2) a cruise ship with a
value of HK$197.6 million; and 3) a fixed deposit of about
US$2.3 million (equivalent to HK$17.6 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
(continued)

Regarding the total indebtedness, approximately HK$35.5
million will be repayable within one year, approximately
HK$81.9 million will be repayable from the second to
fifth years and the remaining balance of approximately
HK$77.6 million will be repayable after five years. The
Group's gearing ratio (total indebtedness divided by equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company) as at the
balance sheet date was reduced to 0.18 as compared with
0.30 as at 31 March 2007.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, the issued share capital of
the Company has increased due to (i) the exercise of share
options granted to directors and employees; and (ii) the

subscription of newly-issued shares by third-party investors.

In April 2007 and January 2008, certain directors and
employees exercised the granted options at an exercise
price of HK$0.1775, HK$0.06775 and HK$0.07525 to
subscribe for a total of 172.0 million new shares (adjusted

for the Share Subdivision).

On 4 June 2007, the Company, New Century Investment
Pacific Limited and Kingston Securities Limited entered into
a placing and subscription agreement. The Company placed
480.0 million shares at a price of HK$0.2875 per share
(adjusted for the Share Subdivision) to third-party investors,
raising net proceeds of approximately HK$133.6 million. For
details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 5 June 2007.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEmE ST

CAPITAL STRUCTURE (continued)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 12 July 2007,
each of the then existing issued and unissued share of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has
been subdivided into four shares of HK$0.0025 each with
effect from 13 July 2007. Simultaneously, the board lot size
of the Company's share was changed from 4,000 shares
to 8,000 shares. For details, please refer to the Company's
circular dated 25 June 2007.

As a result, the issued share capital of the Company
increased from HK$12.1
4,838,751,148 ordinary shares, as adjusted for the
Share Subdivision) to HK$13.7 million (represented by
5,490,751,148 ordinary shares) as at 31 March 2008.

million (represented by

EXPOSURE ON EQUITY PRICE RISK, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE RISK AND INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investments classified as trading equity
investments. The Group’s listed investments are listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and are valued at quoted

market prices at the balance sheet date.

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are mainly held
predominately in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars and
Singapore dollars. The Group’s borrowings are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars or Singapore dollars at
fixed or floating interest rates. The Group's exposure to
the risk of changes in interest rates relates primarily to the
Group's long-term debt obligations with a floating interest
rate. In the opinion of the directors, the Group's has no
significant interest rate risk. As the impact from foreign
exchange exposure is minimal, no hedging against foreign

currency exposure is necessary.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HUMAN RESOURCES
As at 31 March 2008, the Group had 260 staff. 230 of

them were based in Indonesia, 4 in Singapore and 26
in Hong Kong. The remuneration policies of the Group
are to ensure fairness and competitiveness in order to
motivate and retain employees and to attract potential
ones. Besides, discretionary bonuses and share options are
granted to eligible staff based on both individual and the
Group's performance. As at 31 March 2008, the Group had
148.8 million outstanding share options granted to eligible

executives and employees of the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEEARE

The board of Directors (the “Board”) is committed to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance
practices at all times. The Board believes that good
corporate governance helps the Company to safeguard
the interests of its shareholders and to enhance the

performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board has adopted the principles and complied with
all the applicable provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
for the year ended 31 March 2008, except for certain
deviations as specified with considered reasons for such

deviations as explained below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry
of all directors of the Company, all of them confirmed that
they have complied with the required standard set out in

the Model Code during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget, annual and interim results, the management
structure of the Company as well as other significant
policy and financial matters. The Board has delegated the
responsibility of the day-to-day operations of the Group to

the management of the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The Board comprises eleven Directors, eight of them are
Executive Directors, namely Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman),
Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman), Mr. Ng Wee Keat
(Chief Executive Officer), Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief
Operating Officer), Ms. Lilian Ng, Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles,
Ms. Chen Ka Chee and Mr. Yu Wai Man; and three of them
are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong
Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming.
The Company has received from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance
with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing
Rules. Biographical details of the Directors (including the
relationships among members of the board) are set out
under the section headed "Directors’ Biographies” on pages
28 to 32 of this annual report.

During the year, four full board meetings were held and the
attendance of each Director is set out as follows:

Number of
Executive Directors attendance
Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman) 2/4
Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman) 2/4
Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chief Executive Officer) 2/4
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda
(Chief Operating Officer) 2/4
Ms. Lilian Ng 2/4
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 3/4
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 4/4
Mr. Yu Wai Man 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai 4/4
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 3/4
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 4/4
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the
Company. The chairman of the Board did not attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 29 August

2007 due to another business engagement.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer are distinct and separate with the former being
mainly responsible for the leadership of the Board while
the latter are responsible for the overall performance of the

Company.

The Board is headed by the Chairman, Mr. Wilson Ng and
the Deputy Chairman, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, is responsible
for overseeing the Company’'s strategic development and
setting appropriate polices to manage risks in pursuit of the
Company strategic objectives. The Chief Executive Officer,
Mr. Ng Wee Keat, working with other Executive Directors, is
responsible for managing the business of the Company. Mr.
Wilson Ng is the elder brother of Mr. Ng Wee Keat. Their
respective responsibilities are clearly established and set

out in writing.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-

election.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company
are not appointed for a specific term but shall retire from
office by rotation at least once every three years as referred
to the Bye-Law 87 of the Company where provides that at
each annual general meeting one-third of the directors of
the Company for the time being (or, if their number is not
a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not less

than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Remuneration Committee was established on 12 July
2005 with specific terms of reference. It comprises five
members, including two Executive Directors, namely Mr.
Ng Wee Keat (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
and Mr. Yu Wai Man, and three Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr.
Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration

Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company'’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure

for developing policy on such remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and

objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

During the year, two meetings were held and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:
Number of attendance

Members

Mr. Ng Wee Keat

(Chairman of

the Remuneration Committee) 0/2
Mr. Yu Wai Man 2/2
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai 2/2
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 2/2
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 2/2
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The following is a summary of work performed by the

Remuneration Committee during the year:

1. to determine the remuneration of the Directors; and

2. to review the remuneration policy of the Group.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination
committee. The Directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship. They identify
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience to become members of the Board, taking
into account of the then existing composition of the Board
in terms of skill, knowledge and experience and make

recommendation to the Board for approval.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year under review, the remuneration paid to the
Company'’s auditors, Ernst & Young for audit and non-audit

services to the Group, were set out as below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable

HK$
Audit services 1,480,000
Non-audit services 350,000
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai
(Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Kwan Kai Kin,
Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. One of the Independent
Non-executive Directors possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related financial

management expertise as required under the Listing Rules.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors, to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditors, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of those

auditors;

2. to discuss with the external auditors before the audit

commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. to review the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim results and final audit, and any matters

the external auditors may wish to discuss; and

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting

policies and practices.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

During the year, two audit committee meetings were held
and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:
Members Number of attendance

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth 1/2
Mr. Ho Yau Ming 2/2

The following is a summary of work performed by the Audit
Committee during the year:

1. to review with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, to discuss the audited
financial statements for the year 31 March 2007 and
to recommend them to the Board for approval; and

2. to review with the management and auditors of the
Company the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, to discuss the unaudited
interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 September 2007 and to recommend
them to the Board for approval.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual and interim
reports, price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other
regulatory requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2008.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company
about their responsibilities on the financial statements is
set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” on page 46
to 48 of this annual report.
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The directors present their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March
2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries comprise the
provision of cruise ship charter services, hotel operations

and property investments.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2008 and
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that
date are set out in the financial statements on pages 49 to
56.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividends in respect of the year. The directors propose a
bonus issue of ordinary shares to shareholders on the basis
of one bonus share for every twenty shares held (“Bonus
Issue”) which is subject to the approval of the Company's
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
The record date for the Bonus Issue is proposed to be 2

September 2008.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and assets, liabilities and minority
interests of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 180. This
summary does not form part of the audited consolidated

financial statements.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
and investment properties of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in notes 13 and 14 to the
financial statements, respectively. Further details of the
Group's investment properties are set out on pages 181 to
183.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special
general meeting of the Company held on 12 July 2007,
each of the then existing issued and unissued share of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company has
been subdivided into four shares of HK$0.0025 each with
effect from 13 July 2007.

Details of movements in the Company's share capital and
share options during the year, together with the reasons
therefor, are set out in notes 26 and 27, respectively to the

financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro

rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities

during the year.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the year are set out in note 28 to the

financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2008, the Company had reserves available
for distribution of approximately HK$602,813,000.

Under the laws of Bermuda, the amount standing to the
credit of the share premium account of the Company of
approximately HK$352,630,000 as at 31 March 2008, may

be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus of the Company in the amount
of approximately HK$162,587,000 as at 31 March 2008
is distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances,

prescribed by Section 54 thereof.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Wilson Ng (Chairman)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman)

Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chief Executive Officer)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating Officer)
Ms. Lilian Ng

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Mr. Yu Wai Man

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth

Mr. Ho Yau Ming
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the
Company's Bye-laws, Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr.
Ng Wee Keat and Mr. Yu Wai Man will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin,
Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming, and as at the date of this

report still considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES
(@) Executive Directors

Mr. Wilson Ng Chairman

Aged 36. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002 and was appointed as the
chairman of the Company in October 2002. Mr. Ng
is also a director of various members of the Group.
Mr. Ng graduated from Santa Clara University with a
Bachelor's Degree in Chemistry and Psychology. Mr. Ng
has extensive investment experience in Southeast Asia.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Ng was primarily
involved in corporate development and business
investment activities. Mr. Ng is also a director of Huang
Worldwide Holding Limited, the immediate holding
company of New Century Investment Pacific Limited,
which is the controlling shareholder of the Company.
Mr. Ng is the elder brother of Ms. Lilian Ng, Mr. Ng
Wee Keat and Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan Deputy Chairman

Aged 41. Ms. Sio joined the Company as an executive
director in October 2002 and was appointed as the
deputy chairman of the Company in October 2004.
Ms. Sio is also a director of various members of
the Group. Ms. Sio has over 13 years of extensive
management experience in various fields including
retailing, property investments, tourism and
entertainment. Ms. Sio is also a director of Huang
Worldwide Holding Limited, the immediate holding
company of New Century Investment Pacific Limited,
which is the controlling shareholder of the Company.
In addition, Ms. Sio is also a director of New Century

Investment Pacific Limited.

Mr. Ng Wee Keat Chief Executive Officer and the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 31. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in January 2003 and was appointed as the
chief executive officer of the Company in April 2004.
Mr. Ng is also a director of various members of the
Group. Mr. Ng graduated from Indiana University with a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics. Prior to joining
the Company, Mr. Ng worked in a ship management
company where he was responsible for re-engineering
the company's structure as well as ensuring the daily
operation of that company in a smooth and efficient
way. Mr. Ng is also a director of Huang Worldwide
Holding Company, the immediate holding company of
New Century Investment Pacific Limited, which is the
controlling shareholder of the Company. In addition,
Mr. Ng is also a director of New Century Investment
Pacific Limited. Mr. Ng is a younger brother of Mr.
Wilson Ng and Ms. Lilian Ng and an elder brother of
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda.
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DIRECTORS' BIOGRAPHIES (continued)
(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda Chief Operating Officer
Aged 30. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in June 2003 and was appointed as the chief
operating officer of the Company in October 2004.
Ms. Ng is also a director of various members of the
Group. Ms. Ng graduated from Indiana University
and holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree, majoring in
Telecommunications and with Computer Science
as her minor subject. Prior to joining the Company,
Ms. Ng worked in an international company and was
responsible for computerising the telecommunications
system and providing direct technical support to
customers. Ms. Ng is a younger sister of Mr. Wilson Ng,
Ms. Lilian Ng and Mr. Ng Wee Keat.

Ms. Lilian Ng

Aged 34. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002. Ms. Ng is also a director of
various members of the Group. Ms. Ng graduated from
San Francisco State University with a Bachelor's Degree
in Business Administration. Ms. Ng has extensive hotel
management experience. Prior to joining the Company,
Ms. Ng was a finance and operation director of a
conglomerate with businesses in tour industry and
cruise liner management as well as hotel and property
management in Southeast Asia. Ms. Ng is also a
director of New Century Investment Pacific Limited,
which is the controlling shareholder of the Company.
Ms. Ng is a younger sister of Mr. Wilson Ng and the
elder sister of Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Ms. Ng Siew Lang,
Linda.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles, J.p.

Aged 58. Mr. Lo joined the Company as an executive
director in March 1999. Mr. Lo is also a director of
various members of the Group. Mr. Lo is a Certified
Practising Accountant of the CPA Australia and is an
associate member of the Financial Services Institute of
Australasia. Mr. Lo has over 32 years of professional
and business experience in financial and investment
services in Australia, Hong Kong and other Asian

countries.

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Aged 43. Ms. Chen joined the Company as an
executive director in May 2000. Ms. Chen is also a
director of various members of the Group. Ms. Chen
holds a Bachelor of Commerce Degree and is an
associate member of the Australian Society of Certified
Practising Accountants. Prior to joining the Company,
Ms. Chen has over 20 years of experience in the

accounting field, including 4 years in auditing.

Mr. Yu Wai Man Company Secretary, Qualified
Accountant and member of the Remuneration
Committee

Aged 43. Mr. Yu joined the Company in August 1997.
Mr. Yu was appointed as the company secretary
and qualified accountant in January 2003 and as an
executive director in October 2004. Mr. Yu is also a
director of various members of the Group. Mr. Yu is a
fellow member of both of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has over 23 years of
experience in the accounting field, including 3 years
in external audit and 2 years in internal audit. Mr. Yu
has over 15 years of financial experience in companies

listed both in Hong Kong and the United Kingdom.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai Chairman of the Audit Committee
and member of the Remuneration Committee
Aged 69. Mr. Wong joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in May 1999. Mr.
Wong is a Practising Certified Public Accountant and
a fellow member of both of the CPA Australia and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Wong has more than 43 years of financial experience.
Mr. Wong is the principal of W. Wong & Co., CPA.

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth Member of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee

Aged 61. Mr. Kwan joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Kwan holds a Bachelor of Applied Science Degree
in Civil Engineering and a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree with Honours from the
University of Toronto and the University of Windsor
respectively. Mr. Kwan has 8 years of experience in the
accounting and tax auditing fields together with over
27 years of experience in the real estate business and

business agent.

Mr. Ho Yau Ming Member of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee

Aged 57. Mr. Ho joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Ho holds a Master Degree in Finance from University
of Leicester in England, United Kingdom. Mr. Ho had
worked in the banking industry for over 27 years in
official and senior executive positions including The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
and Dao Heng Bank Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the date of this report, no director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2008, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQ")) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, or otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"), were as

follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Name of director

E=pE
Mr. Wilson Ng

BERKL

Ms. Sio lon Kuan

R ME

Mr. Ng Wee Keat
REGLE

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda
B2FHE/ME

Ms. Lilian Ng
EAIEME

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles

SHERLE

Ms. Chen Ka Chee
BRA& N R

Mr. Yu Wai Man
RIENEE
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Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

FEROBE - SOREREE

Percentage of the

Directly Through Company's issued
personal controlled Beneficiary share capital
interests corporation of a trust Total ERARCET

EEEAER EBRZEFENA EREZEHA @t REZBDL
17,000,000 240,000,000 3,291,193,992 3,548,193,992 64.62
(note 1) (note 2)
(B 1) (Hrit2)
40,000,000 240,000,000 3,291,193,992 3,571,193,992 65.04
(note 1) (note 2)
(Bt 1) (Hrit2)
28,600,000 240,000,000 3,291,193,992 3,559,793,992 64.83
(note 1) (note 2)
(Bt 1) (Hrit2)
25,000,000 240,000,000 3,291,193,992 3,556,193,992 64.77
(note 1) (note 2)
(Bt 1) (Hrit2)
25,000,000 240,000,000 3,291,193,992 3,556,193,992 64.77
(note 1) (note 2)
(Bt 1) (Hrit2)
4,376,000 - - 4,376,000 0.08
18,000,000 - - 18,000,000 0.33
3,200,000 - - 3,200,000 0.06
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Long positions in share options of the Company:

Name of director
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#KAE (HE)
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Number of options directly

beneficially owned

EEnE BEERERBECBRERE
Mr. Wilson Ng =ERTE 20,000,000
Ms. Sio lon Kuan EpEEEUN G 20,000,000
Mr. Ng Wee Keat mEAESE 18,000,000
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda BER/ME 18,000,000
Ms. Lilian Ng w=AE/NME 12,000,000
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles SRR fo 14,000,000
Ms. Chen Ka Chee YR UN 12,000,000
Mr. Yu Wai Man RIEXEE 12,000,000

126,000,000
Notes: Hiat -

1.

240,000,000 shares were held by New Century (Huang's)
Foundation Limited (formerly known as Huang's Foundation
Limited), a company limited by guarantee and being a
charitable institution of public character of which Mr. Wilson
Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang,
Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng are members and members of its
council of management.

3,291,193,992 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited which is ultimately owned by Huang Group
(BVI) Limited under a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wilson
Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang,
Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng are the discretionary beneficiaries.

240,000,000f% B M A FTtE 42 (FHK) &
EZHSERAR(AIBAEREZES A
BRABNEE  ZR2FA—RERERA
AIREAR—RAEBSEE : SERL
4 EBEBE BEGRE BEFEH
J HEEMENIAZARZKERE

HMEZEBEKE -

3,291,193,992/% g 17 E3New Century
Investment Pacific Limited¥ & - I &
Huang Group (BVI) Limited % 8 2 #£ {5 7F

BEER - R RERZEERS /\
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors had
registered an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as at 31
March 2008, other than the interests of the directors of the
Company as disclosed above, the following interests of 5%
or more of the issued share capital of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by

the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Name of shareholder Notes
REREH lligz3
New Century Investment Pacific Limited 1
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited 1
Huang Group (BVI) Limited 1,2
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng 2,3
mRBEAE

Mr. Kan Ka Chong, Frederick 4
BER =P
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3,291,193,992 59.94
3,291,193,992 59.94
3,291,193,992 59.94
3,531,193,992 64.31
3,291,193,992 59.94
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is the ultimate holding company
of New Century Investment Pacific Limited. Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited is the immediate holding company of New
Century Investment Pacific Limited. Accordingly, Huang Group
(BVI) Limited and Huang Worldwide Holding Limited were
deemed to be interested in total 3,291,193,992 shares.

2. Huang Group (BVI) Limited is held by Mr. Kan Ka Chong,
Frederick, as the trustee of a discretionary trust, the settlor of
which is Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng.

3. 3,291,193,992 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited and 240,000,000 shares were held by
New Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited (formerly
known as Huang's Foundation Limited). Accordingly, Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng was deemed to be interested in total
3,531,193,992 shares. New Century (Huang's) Foundation
Limited is a company limited by guarantee and a charitable
institution of public character. Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon
Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda, Ms. Lilian
Ng and Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng are members of New
Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited; save and except Mr.
Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng, they are also members of council
of management of New Century (Huang's) Foundation
Limited.

4.  Mr. Kan Ka Chong, Frederick held 3,291,193,992 shares as
the trustee of the discretionary trust of which Mr. Wilson Ng,
Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda
and Ms. Lilian Ng are the discretionary beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2008, no
person (other than the directors or chief executive of
the Company) who was recorded in the register of the
Company had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would be required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO.
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1. Huang Group (BVI) Limited/&New
Century Investment Pacific Limited 2 &
IR A &) - Huang Worldwide Holding
Limited ZNew Century Investment
Pacific Limitedz BEBZER A - HUt -
Huang Group (BVI) Limited X Huang
Worldwide Holding Limited# 18 &4 & &
#£3,291,193,992 I 15 2 % ©

2. Huang Group (BVI) Limited /5 fi 2R 52 5 &£
IN—E2EEEZETEARERTE &
PREAZETAREBBI AL -

3. 3,291,193,992f% B {7 HEANew Century
Investment Pacific Limited# B X
240,000,000 &ty BTt 42 (B K) &=
HEeBRAFR(FIBAERESESESAR
~ENEFA At EEEBEAEEERR
4 #£3,531,193,992 1 P A o
it (ER)BSESAERAAA XK
BREBRAA R —RAHZEEHE -5
BeEfE BHEHME)NE =EHLE -
wEWE - EAE A R EBE L&
Rt (ER)BEEESARAFZK
B BREaBBEEIN FIEZSEALSE
Rt (ER)BZEESEARARACZE

BEEEKE -

4. BRBEEANZEZHEEAZETIABE
5 53,291,193,992 ] A% 1D - M = & 8% %
A EBEB/E BEREESRE EEW
NAREAENBAZEEEE S E

BREXHBEEEIN R_FZENF=H
=t—HB #SERARFTELMEEZ
AT (RRREFHITHRAIRIN) RA
RAEZ B AR P HRARIEE S
NHAE RPIEXVELFE 2R B30 88 Z 8 E
ARAARNRNRREZRGEZIXR - HARIE
&HMEEIGRDE3Z6EMR T AL AR
RAMRGFEELRMZERIKE -
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed underlying shares in the section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above and in the section “share option
scheme” below, at no time during the year were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company granted to any director or their
respective spouses or minor children, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire

such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Further details of
the Scheme are disclosed in note 27 to the financial

statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following table discloses the movements in the

Company's share options outstanding during the year: T
Number of share options
BRESA
At Grant Effect of Exercised At

Name or category 1 April during the share during 31 March Date of grant of
of participant 2007 the year  subdivision’ the year 2008 share options

RoBRtE RER R4 RER  R-ZENE BhE
SEELLAER BA-B BT LHE fif =R=1-H ]k
Directors
gz
M. Wilson Ng 5,000,000 - 15000000 (20,000,000) - 17:03-03
REERE EECECATLE

5,000,000 - - (5,000,000 - 28-07-05

“ERRELACTAR

- 5000000 15,000,000 - 20,000,000 20407

“ERLERAHE

Ms. Sio lon Kuan - 5000000 15,000,000 = 20,000,000 270407
BE “ERLERACHE
Mir. Ng Wee Keat 5,000,000 - 15000000  (20,000,000) - 17:03-03
ERin “3IEIATLE
4,500,000 - - (4500,000) - 28-07-05

“EERELATH

- 4,500,000 13,500,000 - 18,000,000 210407

“SRLERAHE

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 5,000,000 - 15000000 (20,000,000) - 20-10-03
£ “FEIEHACHE
4,500,000 - - (4500,000) - 280705

“EERELACHA

- 4500000 15,500,000 - 18,000,000 20407

ERLFMACTLA

BT S (&)
ERCORRAERITEZ B

Exercise period
of share options
RhE

itid

170303 to 16-03-13
TREZEZAHLAE
“F-ZFZA15H
28:07-05 to 27-07-07
“EERELA-T/\HE
“ESLELACTLA
270407 to 26:04-12
“EELERAZTLAE
Z5-ZERACtRA

270407 10 26-04-12
“ESHEMAZT4AE
ZE-ZENAZ 1A

17-03-03 to 16-03-13
TEECECRTLRE
“F-ZEZA15H
28-07-05 to 27-07-07
“EERELACT/\HE
“EELELACT4A
27-04-07 to 26-04-12
“FELEMACTLRE
Z3-ZERACTRA

20-10-03 o0 19-10-13
“EECETAC1RE
ZE-CETRAA
28:07-05 to 27-07-07
“EERELA-T/\HE
“ESLELACTLA
270447 t0 26:04-12
“EELERA-TLAE
“5-ZERACtRA

e 2 B 1

Exercise price of
share options””
BhE
@™

HKS per share
§iEn

0.06775

0.17750

0.28000

0.28000

0.06775

0.17750

0.28000

007525

0.17750

0.28000

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 %

P39



P40

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EFEERE

Name or category
of participant

SRERZAFH

Directors (continued)
E2(%)

s, Lilian Ng
EHE

Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles
AEREE

Ms. Chen Ka Chee
RiREE

Mr. Yu Wai Man
RENEE

Other employees
T

n aggregate

A

ot

Total

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
Number of share options
BhEHA
At Grant Effect of Exercised At
1 April during the share during 31 March
2007 theyear  subdivision’ the year 2008
RZB2tE RER R4 RER  HZZENE
BE-B &3 5E i =ZR=t-H
5,000,000 - 15000000 (20,000,000) -
3,000,000 - - (3,000,000) -
- 3,000,000 9,000,000 - 12,000,000
- 3,500,000 10,500,000 - 14,000,000
3,000,000 - - (3,000000) -
- 3,000,000 9,000,000 - 12,000,000
2,000,000 - - (2,000,000) -
- 5,000,000 9,000,000 - 12,000,000
42,000,000 31500000 154500000  (102,000,000) 126,000,000
1,000,000 - - (1,000,000) -
- 5,700,000 17100,000 - 22,800,000
1,000,000 5,700,000 17,100,000 (1,000000) 22,800,000
43,000,000 37200000 171,600,000  (103,000,000) 148,800,000

on

ANNUAL
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“ERRELACTAR

210407

“ERLFMACTLRA

210407

“ERLFMACTLA

280705

ZEERELACT\A

270407

ERLFMACTLR

280705

ZEERELACT\A

210407

CERLEMACTLR

28-07-0

“SERELA-TIE

210407

“SBLARAHE

BREtE (&)
Date of grant of Exercise period
share options of share options
BhE EhE
RiEH oL
17-03-03 17-03-03 to 16-03-13
CERCECATHR CERECECATHAE
“E-ZEZR15H
28-07-05 28-07-05 to 27-07-07

“ETRELACT\RE

SERHELACTLER
210407 to 26-04-12

RRLERAC TR

i S 31 NS

21-04-07 10 26-04-12

RRLERAC TR

i S 31 NS

28:07-05 to 27-07-07

“RRRELACT\RE

CERLELAZTAR
210407 to 26:06-12

“EELERAZTLAE

S 1)

28:07-05 to 27-07-07

“ERRFLACTI\RE

“ERLELAZTAR
210407 t0 260412

“EELERA-T4HE

ZE-ZENAZ 1A

28-07-05 to 27-07-07

“ERRELACTI\RE

“ERLELAHR
270407 to 26-04-12

TRRLERACTLRE

“E-ZENAZ T

Exercise price of
share options””
BhE
@™

HKS per share
GhiEn

0.06775

0.17750

0.28000

0.28000

0.17750

0.28000

0.17750

0.28000

0.17750

0.28000
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
*  The prices and number of the relevant share options have * O EEAEREZEREEBECDRERMOFA

been adjusted due to the share subdivision.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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BB IR T & ()

ELFHEE o

*  The exercise price of the share options is subject to  ** BER% ¥ >~ 77 {5 (8 A] (& fE (B =k B 17 41
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other - SRR BIRAZ B BELEES T T

similar changes in the Company's share capital.

LASR# -

#%  The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares ~ *** ARQAGRMH A B ZEEREETE 2 A

immediately before the exercise dates of the share options Al Z InkE P39 W T B /20.223178 7T © F
was HK$0.2231. The closing price of the Company's shares N ARaBRONEEZBREREZH
immediately before the date on which the options were Bl 2 WM EA0.27758 7T °

granted during the year was HK$0.2775.

Number of options Theoretical value

Grantee granted during the year* of share options
AR A FARTEREHE* BREZEREE
HK$

BT

Mr. Wilson Ng |mEREE 20,000,000 1,464,500
Ms. Sio lon Kuan FREE /A 20,000,000 1,464,500
Mr. Ng Wee Keat |mEGREE 18,000,000 1,318,000
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda Ee Nl 18,000,000 1,318,000
Ms. Lilian Ng mAE A 12,000,000 878,700
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles BB EE 14,000,000 1,025,100
Ms. Chen Ka Chee BRA% A/ NE 12,000,000 878,700
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXSTE 12,000,000 878,700
Other employees Hitfg g 22,800,000 1,277,800
148,800,000 10,504,000

* The numbers of the relevant outstanding share options have * EEEMARTHTEREZESB EEMHDIF

been adjusted due to the share subdivision.

ARVEH PR -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The binomial model is a generally accepted method
of valuing options, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. The
significant assumptions used in the calculation of the values
of the share options were risk-free interest rate, expected
life of options, expected volatility and expected dividend.
The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past three years and is not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The
expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not
necessarily be the actual outcome. The measurement dates
used in the valuation calculations were the dates on which

the options were granted.

The values of share options calculated using the binomial
model are subject to certain fundamental limitations, due
to the subjective nature of and uncertainty relating to a
number of assumptions of the expected future performance
input to the model, and certain inherent limitations of the

model itself.

The value of an option varies with different variables of
certain subjective assumptions. Any change to the variables
used may materially affect the estimation of the fair value

of an option.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party

during the year.
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MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

In the year under review, the aggregate sales attributable
to the five largest customers accounted for 86.9% of
the Group's total sales for the year. The aggregate sales
attributable to the largest customer accounted for 81.7%
of the Group's total sales for the year. The percentage of
purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers is less

than 309% of the Group's total purchases.

None of the directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any shareholders of the Company which, to
the best knowledge of the directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital had any beneficial

interest in the suppliers or customers mentioned above.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions, which fall within the definition
stipulated in Hong Kong Accounting Standard 24 ("HKAS
24") "Related Party Disclosures”, undertaken by the Group
during the year are set out in note 34 to the financial
statements. Certain transactions included in note 34 to the
financial statements also constituted connected transactions
as defined under the Listing Rules which are detailed in the

following paragraphs.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following connected
transactions and the transactions as disclosed in note 34
to the financial statements, certain details of which are
disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

The directors have reviewed the following connected
transaction under which the independent shareholders’
approval requirements as set out in Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules have been obtained.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special
general meeting on 4 September 2006, ACE Properties
Pte. Ltd. ("ACE"), a subsidiary of the Company, was granted
a mortgage loan in sum of SG$12,500,000 (equivalent to
HK$61,625,000) from a fellow subsidiary of the Group on
27 September 2006. At 31 March 2008, the outstanding
balance of mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary
of the Group amounted to SG$11,587,092 (equivalent
to HK$66,046,000). The mortgage loan advanced from
a fellow subsidiary of the Group bears interest at 4.25%
per annum for the first year, 4.75% per annum for the
second year, and 0.5% per annum above the commercial
financing rate quoted by United Overseas Bank Limited for
the third year and thereafter. The mortgage loan is secured
by a legal mortgage on the ACE's investment property with
a carrying amount of HK$273,600,000 as at the balance
sheet date. During the year, ACE paid interest expenses of
HK$2,846,000 for the mortgage loan.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company's total issued share capital was

held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors will be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Wilson Ng

Chairman

Hong Kong
18 July 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BIEBETIR &

Ell ERNST & YOUNG

= K
=z 7
To the shareholders of

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of New Century
Group Hong Kong Limited set out on pages 49 to 179
which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 March 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is
made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this

report.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BIEBETIR &

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 March 2008 and of the Group's profit
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
18/F, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Hong Kong

18 July 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FEWER
Year ended 31 March 2008

BE-TT\F=A=t-AILFE

2008 2007
—EENE —ZRELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Hist FTExT TAT
REVENUE WA 5 297,082 233,040
Cost of services provided P (AR AR AR (58,640) (53,456)
Gross profit EH 238,442 179,584
Other income and gains H A A R s 25 5 30,600 29,029
Administrative expenses T (53,688) (36,176)
Other expenses, net HiA X F8 6 (3,593) (149)
Fair value gains on investment properties 1% &% 2 A FEER 14 76,430 36,828
Fair value gains on embedded derivative RE{TEERBMTAZ AF
financial instruments BEKE - 2,417
Finance costs BEMNAE 7 (11,481) (12,921
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BB AR R 6 276,710 198,612
Tax B 9 131 (5,536)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR A F R 276,841 193,076
Attributable to: AT ALl
Equity holders of the Company ARBIBEREA 10 176,198 124,773
Minority interests DEIRFE R 100,643 68,303
276,841 193,076
DIVIDENDS KE 11
Interim F EA - 21,152
Proposed final EEARH - 27.054
- 48,206
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE RABEBER
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS RESEA
OF THE COMPANY ELESRER 12
Basic BEA HK3.31 centsifll  HK2.68 centsiill
Diluted e HK3.28 centsi&fll HK2.64 cents/ill
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HeAERBR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

2008 2007
—EENFE ZETLF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
baE FERT FAT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment eI B 13 360,719 390,556
Investment properties "EYE 14 753,700 652,370
Prepaid land premiums TS H(E 15 16,656 17,602
Property under development ERPYE 16 - -
Available-for-sale investments AHEEIRE 780 780
Deferred tax assets BLETIEEE 25 276 346
Pledged time deposit R E BT 20 17,550 17,550
Total non-current assets EMBNE ERRE 1,149,681 1,079,204
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories ey 840 1,162
Prepaid land premiums TS 1B 15 910 915
Trade receivables, prepayments, JEWE HERR ~ TARTFIE
deposits and other receivables e M E M EIERR 18 95,159 82,683
Equity investments at fair value FRBERRATEE
through profit or loss FIBRZ IRt E 19 31,571 18,789
Due from a related company FE U B8 N B FIA 34(c) 345 -
Cash and cash equivalents RehReFEY 20 364,920 149,421
Total current assets MEEERT 493,745 252,970
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAEE
Interest-bearing bank loans FFEIRITER 21 31,898 33,593
Mortgage loan advanced from EEI) YNSRI
a fellow subsidiary HIRER 22 3,553 3,139
Trade payables, accruals, other FETE SR - FEFTFIA -
payables and deposits received Hiv R R B RiRe 23 74,310 78,471
Tax payable SR IE 3,803 2,134
Due to a related company JE 1~ B8 R RIFRIA 34(c) - 7332
Total current liabilities MENR B 113,564 124,669
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFHE 380,181 128,301
TOTAL ASSETS LESS BREERRD
CURRENT LIABILITIES aE 1,529,862 1,207,505
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEAERBR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

2008 2007
—BBN\F —ETAF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
izt FERT FHET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank loans HEIRITER 21 97,094 127,453
Mortgage loan advanced from A ZME A RBR 2
a fellow subsidiary HIBER 22 62,493 59,673
Loans advanced from minority AEBHBRARZ
shareholders of the DB R BT
Group's subsidiaries LB 34(d) 233,421 243,564
Deposits received [EA e 23 7,562 -
Deferred tax liabilities EEIBEE 25 34,349 36,368
Total non-current liabilities ERBEEERE 434,919 467,058
Net assets BESHE 1,094,943 740,447
EQUITY E=
Equity attributable to equity AARBREREA
holders of the Company EihREzs
Issued capital EEITRA 26 13,728 12,098
Reserves G4 28 1,059,052 702,066
Proposed final dividend EEAHRE 11 - 27,054
1,072,780 741,218
Minority interests DHRRER 22,163 (771)
Total equity Tz BEE 1,094,943 740,447
Wilson Ng Ng Wee Keat
BER HEM®
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
FE TTIKAE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SCERFREREHERR

Year ended 31 March 2008
HE—_TZTZNF=ZA=1+—HIFE

Attrbutable to equity holders of the Company

KLAREREARY
Cruise
Share  Share ship  Exchange Proposed
Issued ~ premium  option Contributed revaluation translation  Retained final Minority ~ Total
Notes capital  account  reseve  suplus  reseve  resenve  profits  diidend  Total interests  equity
L] e+ HERR
fiid cROR% RORER BRERE RARR EMEE EXBR KON RERS A EE RESE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS00O  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKS000  HK§00O  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSO000
thn TR TR TR TEn fEm TR TEL A TEn fiEn
At 1 April 2006 AZERERA-R 11242 137643 5890 162587 11,985 2269 255554 22483 609,653 T8 617131
Defict on reveluation £l Bl
of cruise hips B 13 - - - - (20) - - - Q8 (13)  (3430)
Bichange realignment EiEE - - - - - 7 - - Q9% (290)
Total nome and expense B RIER
forthe yearrecogised 2 AEBNR
drecty in equiy 2% - - - 1 I - - (%) @38 (63%)
Proft or the yeer RERRA - - - - - - 4T - I4T3 68303 193076
Total income and RERUR
expense for the year 4% - - - - (20%9) T 14773 - 12786 639% 186741
Acquiston of subsidiaries  MEHELT - - - - - - - - - 102 102
Final 2006 dividend ETNERER
declaed S - - - - - - - ) (048 - (48)
Issue of shares Bkt 2,27 86 52906 (1349) - - - - - 44 - 5414
Interim 2007 dividend ZEERLERERE I - - - - - (21,152) - QR) - 15)
Dividend paid o 2 E-fhgRE
minorty shareholder LR - - - - - - - - - (12300)  (72308)
Proposed final 2007 didend  —FELEBERERE 11 - - - - - - (054 27054 - - -
31 March 2007 R-TRLEF
ZAzt-8 1209 190,549 454 162587 9927 2340 33121 27054 THL18 (1) Ta0447
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
HEBRRERBERR

Year ended 31 March 2008
B —_TZEN\F=ZA=+—HIFE

Attrbutable to equity holders of the Company
KAFARBEAEARE

Cruise

Share  Share ship  Exchange Proposed

Issued  premium ~option Contributed revaluation translation  Retained final Minorty ~ Total

Notes capitl  account  reseve  suplus  reseve  reseve  profits  diidend  Total interests  equity
L] | bERE
fid cRAORE RORER BRERE RARR EMER EXER KON RERS ait B8 hEER
HK$000  HKS000  HKS00O  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKS000  HK§00O  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSO000
thn TR TE A TEn TEm TEn TR TR TEn TEn
At 1 Aprl 2007 RZE5CERA-R 1209 190,549 4542 162587 9927 2340 332121 27054 741218 (m) 740447
Surplus on revalugtion LA
of cruise ships g 13 - - - -5 - - -6 418 102%
Bichange realignment B - - - - -l - -0 188 11956
Tota imcome and expense ERAVREE
fortheyearrecogised  BELAEER
diectly in equiy s - - - -8 0 - - l6M9 5803 2
Profit or the yeer RERRA - - - - - - 176198 - 16198 100643 276841
Totel income and RERUR
expense for the year o - - - - 6178 102711 176,198 - 192647 106446 299093
Final 2007 dividend ZRELERER
Qeclared RRE - - - - - - - (2054 (27054) - (2054
Issue of shares EGb! %21 1630 166516 (8,246) - - - - - 159900 - 159900
Share issue expenses RIRR 2% - (443) - - - - - - (443) - (44%)
Granted share optons RTERE 7 - - 1050 - - - - - 10504 - 10504
Dividend paid o 2 Ef-fIo8RR
minorty shareholder LR - - - - - - - - - (83512 (83510)
At 31 Merch 2008 R-ZRNF
=R=1-H 1578 352630¢  6800% 162567¢  16,105%  12611% 508319 - 1072780 22163 1094943

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves *
of HK$1,059,052,000 (2007: HK$702,066,000).

I E FHEER B IELRE [ 1,059,052,000
BT (ZZZT L4 1 702,066,000/87T) °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GZERERER
Year ended 31 March 2008

HE—2ZT/\F=A=1+—AILFE

2008 2007
ZEENF ZTTLF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bzt TET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RELER RS
ACTIVITIES nE
Profit before tax: B W A0 A 276,710 198,612
Adjustments for: FTFSIEZHAE
Finance costs AE KA 7 11,481 12,921
Bank interest income WRITH WA 5 (8,559) (4,825)
Dividend income from A HE
available-for-sale FHREZ
listed investments Bz 2 WA 5 (516) (950)
Depreciation e 6 40,784 35,428
Equity-settled share option expense VAR #E 45 5 2 58 B B 2 6, 27 10,504 -
Fair value gains on embedded NENTEERMIAY
derivative financial instruments NFBEKR 24 - (2,417)
Revaluation (surplus)/deficit of office EREBRRAENEL
premises in Hong Kong (B8r) /B4t 6 (307) 149
Recognition of prepaid land premiums RN th (B 15 902 915
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment REBEEZEBRE 6 - 4
Fair value loss on equity investments ERBEREATEARIIE
at fair value through profit or loss, net iR g R EBEBEFE 6 878 898
Fair value gains on investment KREMEZ NFEE
properties g 14 (76,430) (36,828)
Impairment of property, ER N E L
plant and equipment ZRME 6 3,900 -
Write-off of goodwill iEk 6 - 78
259,347 203,985
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BEZRD/(Em) 322 (265)
Increase in trade receivables, JEUWE S8R - TESF0E
prepayments, deposits Be REMEWRER 2
and other receivables o (12,615) (34,665)
(Increase)/decrease in equity BEREREATEE
investments at fair value SR 7 IR A
through profit or loss 2 (&m) Ed (13,660) 14,631
Increase in an amount due from FE N BEE A R SR IE
a related company Z & (345) -
Increase in trade payables, accruals, e E ZERN - BETHIE -
other payables and deposits H e R R
received Bl e 2 8Em 3,401 13,602
(Decrease)/increase in an amount BN BERRFRIBEL
due to a related company CRA) /1 m (7,332) 7,012
Exchange adjustment BEE 3, ol 2 (5,613) (14,277)
Cash generated from operations REEBEEZRE 223,505 190,023
Interest received B F & 8,559 4,825
Interest paid SRS (11,481) (8,635)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded BREEFEENEH 36 9
Overseas tax paid EEINIEIE (236) -
Dividend received from BRI HIHE FHIRE
available-for-sale listed investments ZHRE 516 950
Net cash inflow from operating REXZBREMA
activities JHEA 220,899 187,172
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HFEHSRER
Year ended 31 March 2008
B —_TZEN\F=ZA=+—HIFE

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
iz TER FET

Net cash inflow from operating REEBRERA

activities FE 220,899 187,172
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REZFDHZRE

ACTIVITIES mE
Purchases of items of property, BEDE BEX

plant and equipment HEEE 13 (4,656) (37,678)
Acquisition of subsidiaries U BE BT B 1 A) 29 = 44,182
Acquisition of investment properties WK EME 14 - (206,763)
Net cash outflow from investing activities % & &8V & 7 HF 58 (4,656) (200,259)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHZRS

ACTIVITIES nE
Proceeds from issue of new shares BT IR D P15 5018 26(a), (d), (e) 155,465 5,006
New bank loans MERTER 74,822 80,075
Repayment of bank loans EBEBITER (106,876) (23,339)
Repayment of a mortgage loan EERRNBARRNZ

advanced from a fellow subsidiary RIBEN (3,230) (1,487)
Convertible bond interest paid ERABRRESTE - (378)
Dividends paid EfRRE (27,054) (43,635)
Dividend paid to a minority shareholder B4 D8I &R 2 & 8 (83,512) (72,306)
Loans advanced from minority PERREN THE QA

shareholders to subsidiaries ZER - 62,376
Repayment of loans advanced BEIEBRRBMNT

from minority shareholders LalENG]

to a subsidiary ZEX (19,127) -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from MEFBHHEE (KL

financing activities MA (9,512) 6,312
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN BeRBELEEY

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #n,/ (Rd) B8 206,731 (6,775)
Cash and cash equivalents at FNzRe R

beginning of year ReEEYD 149,421 150,602
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes — NEER &8 7 & 8,768 5,594
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZEER

AT END OF YEAR ReSEY 364,920 149,421
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERAESEENLZ

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BREDMW
Cash and bank balances e METHERE 20 5,905 5,589
Non-pledged time deposits with B A IR E i BA IR

original maturity of less than Te=AZ

three months when acquired EEATHTR 20 359,015 143,832

364,920 149,421
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BALANCE SHEET
BEEBRER
31 March 2008

—EENF=A=+—H

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
HiaE FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Mz - WBEKREE 481 35]
Interests in subsidiaries PR EPNGE 17 410,139 434,852
Available-for-sale investments AIHRIEE 28 E 780 780
Total non-current assets IERBEERT 411,400 435,983
CURRENT ASSETS mEBEE
Prepayments and deposits TENRIERIEZS 18 730 484
Cash and cash equivalents ReMIREeEEY 20 277,052 45,392
Total current assets MENEELRE 277,782 45,876
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEBAE
Due to subsidiaries FEASHT B A I TE 17 70,592 -
Accruals and other payables ST RRIA N HoAth FE A5 BR K 23 2,049 1,785
Total current liabilities MBI B EARRR 72,641 1,785
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFEE 205,141 44,091
Net assets BEFER 616,541 480,074
EQUITY =
Issued capital BEITIRA 26 13,728 12,098
Reserves e 28 602,813 440,922
Proposed final dividend et SN 11 - 27,054
Total equity E 75 AR RE 616,541 480,074
Wilson Ng Ng Wee Keat
HER HEH
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
FE TTIAE 3,
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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION
New Century Group Hong Kong Limited is a limited

liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The
registered office of the Company is located at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,

Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries
comprise the provision of cruise ship charter services,

hotel operations and property investments.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century
Investment Pacific Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. New Century Investment
Pacific Limited is an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of Huang Group (BVI) Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. In the opinion
of the directors, Huang Group (BVI) Limited, which is
beneficially and wholly-owned by a discretionary trust,

is the ultimate holding company of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties, cruise ships, office premises
and equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, which have been measured at fair value. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 75 ¥R R B RE
31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H
ATER
FHALEEEEERARARER
EFMK I cBRAR  ARTEZ
ot i} #t = & iz ¥ Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda -

ARBZEBXBRREER - &
MEARZEEBEXH RHIRHHHA
ERE BEELERMERE -

K A B ANew Century Investment
Pacific Limited( R R B R X ¥ & 7t
sz 2 AR 2 M B AR - New
Century Investment Pacific Limited /5
Huang Group (BVI) Limited (FA L8
BHEEBEESFIMK Iz R) 2EER
EMMBAR - REFZER  BA—
H2EEEEm R EEA ZHuang
Group (BVI) LimitedJ3 AN A A 2 52 #&

ERRAF -

2.1 mBE%E

AYMBFHRRTDBRIEELSFANAE
Wiz B M BEHREER(EFEY
BHREEND(BEMEETEU KR
HEA - BAESHEA(FESET
Q) L) BEEEERMNZE
AARAIRBAERRMGIN ZHWERTE
MmimE - BRILEWE - B MR
EMELREBBRSEAFEEIE
2R E TR AT EEFEIN
ZEF UMK TIIRE £ KR R iR
Blo RMBEMRIDAET (BT
25 BRIFZBHRA MBEEEDS
SEREROZ TAE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

2.1

2.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 March 2008. Adjustments are made
to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that
may exist. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and

net assets or liabilities of the Company's subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial
statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to
new and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretations has had no material
effect on these financial statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKAS 1 Amendment
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

Capital Disclosures

Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HKFRS 2 = Group and Treasury

Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised

HKFRSs are as follows (describe as appropriate):

€)

(b)

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group's financial instruments
and the nature and extent of risks arising from
those financial instruments. The new disclosures
are included throughout the financial statements.
While there has been no effect on the financial
position or results of operations of the Group,
comparative information has been included/

revised where appropriate.

Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures
This amendment requires the Group to make
disclosures that enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital.
These new disclosures are shown in note 36 to

the financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA F5$R R

31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=1+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(©

(d)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

This interpretation requires HKFRS 2 to be applied
to any arrangement in which the Group cannot
identify specifically some or all of the goods or
services received, for which equity instruments
are granted or liabilities (based on a value of the
Group's equity instruments) are incurred by the
Group for a consideration, and which appears
to be less than the fair value of the equity
instruments granted or liabilities incurred. As the
Company has only issued equity instruments to
its or the Group’s directors and employees in
accordance with the Company's share option
scheme, the interpretation has had no effect on

these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives

This interpretation requires that the date to assess
whether an embedded derivative is required
to be separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative to be the date that
the Group first becomes a party to the contract,
with reassessment only if there is a change to
the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows. As the Group has no embedded derivative
requiring separation from the host contract, the
interpretation has had no material impact on the
financial position or results of operations of the

Group.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(e) HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial

®

Reporting and Impairment

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
January 2007, which requires that an impairment
loss recognised in a previous interim period in
respect of goodwill or an investment in either an
equity instrument classified as available-for-sale or
a financial asset carried at cost is not subsequently
reversed. As the Group had no impairment losses
previously reversed in respect of such assets, the
interpretation has had no impact on the financial

position or results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby
an employee is granted rights to the Group's
equity instruments to be accounted for as
an equity-settled scheme, even if the Group
acquires the instruments from another party, or
the shareholders provide the equity instruments
needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses the
accounting for share-based payment transactions
involving two or more entities within the Group.
As the Group currently has no such transactions,
the interpretation is unlikely to have any financial

impact on the Group.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P

31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=1+—H

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS
The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet

effective, in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements'
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs’
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements*
HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Amendments Instruments: Presentation

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Puttable
Financial Instruments
and Obligations
Arising on Liquidation’
HKFRS 2 Amendments  Share-based Payments — Vesting
Conditions and Cancellations'

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations*

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements®
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes?
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined

Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2008

K Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2009
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The revised HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements separates owner and non-owner changes
in equity. The statement of changes in equity will
include only details of transactions with owners, with
all non-owner changes in equity presented as a single
line. In addition, the standard introduces the statement
of comprehensive income: it presents all items of
income and expenses recognised in profit or loss,
together with all other items of recognised income
and expenses, either in one single statement, or in
two linked statements. The Group is still evaluating

whether it will have one or two statements.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation
of borrowing costs when such costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset. As the Group has no
such arrangement, the revised standard is unlikely to

have any financial impact on the Group.

The revised HKAS 27 requires that a change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary is accounted for as
an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will
have no impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise to
a gain or loss. Furthermore, the amended standard
changes the accounting for losses incurred by the
subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary.
The changes introduced by the revised HKAS 27
must be applied prospectively and will affect future

transactions with minority interests.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)
The amendments to HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 allow
a limited scope exception for puttable financial
instruments to be classified as equity if they fulfil a
number of specified criteria. As the Group currently
has no such financial instruments, the amendments

are unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 restrict the definition
of “vesting condition” to a condition that includes an
explicit or implicit requirement to provide services.
Any other conditions are non-vesting conditions, which
have to be taken into account to determine the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. In the case
that the award does not vest as the result of a failure
to meet a non-vesting condition that is within the
control of either the entity or the counterparty, this

must be accounted for as a cancellation.

The revised HKFRS 3 introduces a number of changes
in the accounting for business combinations that
will impact the amount of goodwill recognised, the
reported results in the period that an acquisition
occurs, and future reported results. The changes
introduced by the revised HKFRS 3 must be applied

prospectively and will affect future acquisitions.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting, specifies how an entity should report
information about its operating segments, based on
information about the components of the entity that
is available to the chief operating decision maker for
the purposes of allocating resources to the segments
and assessing their performance. The standard also
requires the disclosure of information about the
products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and
revenue from the Group’s major customers. The Group

expects to adopt HKFRS 8 from 1 January 2009.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 requires an operator under public-to-
private service concession arrangements to recognise
the consideration received or receivable in exchange
for the construction services as a financial asset and/
or an intangible asset, based on the terms of the
contractual arrangements. HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 also
addresses how an operator shall apply existing HKFRSs
to account for the obligations and the rights arising
from service concession arrangements by which a
government or a public sector entity grants a contract
for the construction of infrastructure used to provide
public services and/or for the supply of public services.
As the Group currently has no such arrangements, the
interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact

on the Group.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires that loyalty award credits
granted to customers as part of a sales transaction
are accounted for as a separate component of the
sales transaction. The consideration received in the
sales transaction is allocated between the loyalty
award credits and the other components of the sale.
The amount allocated to the loyalty award credits
is determined by reference to their fair value and is
deferred until the awards are redeemed or the liability

is otherwise extinguished.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit
under HKAS 19 Employee Benefits, on the amount
of a refund or a reduction in future contributions
in relation to a defined benefit scheme that can be
recognised as an asset, in particular, when a minimum

funding requirement exists.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon
initial application. So far, it has concluded that while
the adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised), HKFRS 8 may
result in new or amended disclosures while HKFRS 2
Amendments may affect the measurement of the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. These new
and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and

financial position.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and

the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and
the basis on which the assets are to be realised
upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the
joint venture's operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions,
or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture

agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Q4T EESTHEBE (F)

POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,

directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and is in a position to exercise

significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets,
financial assets and investment properties), the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or
cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises in
those expense categories consistent with the function
of the impaired assets, unless the asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant

accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled
by, or is under common control with, the Group;
(i) has an interest in the Group that gives it
significant influence over the Group; or (iii) has

joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual

referred to in (d) or (e); or
(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for

the benefit of the employees of the Group, or of

any entity that is a related party of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained
from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be
measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an

additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
value of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the cruise ship revaluation reserve. If
the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit
is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the cruise ship revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits

as a movement in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used

for this purpose are as follows:

Long term leasehold hotel Over the remaining
properties in Indonesia lease terms
Medium term leasehold Over the remaining
office premises lease terms
in Hong Kong
Leasehold improvements Over the remaining
lease terms
Plant and machinery 10% to 20%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 33'/,%
equipment
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%
Cruise ships 7 to 8%

Drydocking costs represent major inspection and
overhaul costs and are depreciated to reflect the
consumption of benefits, which are to be replaced or
restored by the subsequent drydocking generally every

two years.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated

separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation

method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at

each balance sheet date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the
asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. Such properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the balance

sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income

statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

QAFTESTHEBE (#)

ME - -BERRBRITE (&)

ME- - BEMREHERBEHER X
EHAKRERAKHERBERTHS
RAGLEN @ RER - NEERE
REFEZWRSRTHERZEMEE
HEERD BLEMSREFHE
HAFAEERABEIEZR -

REME

BEWERIIRFERIES KA R
SHREAREE - MIEEEELMEE
Bk R EITHA S - INIEE
—REBBRPHEEZ LW RETF
o REMEVNT RN (BFER
ZFRA)FHE - RVIPHERR  KE
MELRBMNEEFEB ZTRZAF
BEER -

HEEEMEAFEERESMEEZ
BEREEFEZWERPIERK-

BERHEREWEZEMBRR
BEEXHEFE 2 RERPER -

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 %

P73



P74

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R E

31 March 2008

—EENF=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property under development

A property under development is a project in which
the Group has an interest either as the developer or
as the ultimate owner of the completed property. An
interest in a property under development is stated at
cost or carrying amount at the date of change of the
intended use of the property, less any impairment

losses.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on

the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction

costs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an
embedded derivative when the Group first becomes
a party to it and assesses whether an embedded
derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative
are not closely related to those of the host contract.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required under the

contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets after initial recognition and, where allowed
and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the

balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. Gains or losses on these financial assets are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in the income statement does
not include any dividends on these financial assets,
which are recognised in accordance with the policy set

out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is
prohibited.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Such assets are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and
includes fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the
loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as

well as through the amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in unlisted equity securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in
any of the other two categories. After initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a
separate component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement. Interest and dividends earned are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively
and are recognised in the income statement as “Other
income” in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below. Losses arising from the
impairment of such investments are recognised in the
income statement as “Impairment losses on available-
for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from the

available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such securities are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the balance sheet date. For investments where there
is no active market, fair value is determined using
valuation techniques. Such techniques include using
recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to
the current market value of another instrument which
is substantially the same and a discounted cash flow

analysis.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial

asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account. The amount of the
impairment loss is recognised in income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic

prospect of future recovery.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement, to the
extent that the carrying value of the asset does not

exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision
for impairment is made when there is objective
evidence (such as the probability of insolvency or
significant financial difficulties of the debtor and
significant changes in the technological, market
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able
to collect all of the amounts due under the original
terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the
receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they

are assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried
at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment

losses on these assets are not reversed.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets
If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in income statement, is transferred from equity to the
income statement. A provision for impairment is made
for available-for-sale equity investments when there
has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below its cost or where other objective evidence
of impairment exists. The determination of what is
“significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. In
addition, the Group evaluates other factors, such as
the share price volatility. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not

reversed through income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised where:

«  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset

have expired;

«  the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third

party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

« the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset and either (a) has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of

the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of

consideration that the Group could be required to

repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Group's continuing involvement
is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put
option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where
the extent of the Group's continuing involvement is
limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred

asset and the option exercise price.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
(including interest-bearing loans and
borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
an amount due to a related company, a mortgage loan
advanced from a fellow subsidiary, loans advanced
from minority shareholders of the Group's subsidiaries
and interest-bearing borrowings are initially stated at
fair value less directly attributable transaction costs
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. The related interest expenses
is recognised within “finance costs” in the income

statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well

as through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying

amounts is recognised in the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Inventories

Inventories, comprising food and beverage for hotel
operation, are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred

to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to

use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or

a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected to

be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method,
on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

« where the deferred tax liability arises from
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

« in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

« where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

< in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
each balance sheet date and are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and

the same taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when

the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases:

C))

®)

©

(d)

©)

®

cruise ship charter service income, on a time
proportion basis over the terms as set out in the

agreements governing such activities;

slot machine income, on the sharing basis over
the total cash receipt from the slot machines

placed in the cruise ships;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms;

service income and income from hotel operations,

when the services are rendered;

interest income, on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the
rate that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the

financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to

receive payment has been established.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments

("equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date
at which they are granted. The fair value is determined
by an external valuer using the binomial model,
further details of which are given in note 27. In valuing
equity-settled transactions, no account is taken of any
performance conditions, other than conditions linked
to the price of the shares of the Company (“market

conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which
the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the
extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised

as at the beginning and end of that period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting
is conditional upon a market condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the
market condition is satisfied, provided that all other

performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification, which
increases the total fair value of the share-based
payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the

employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is
treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation,
and any expense not yet recognised for the award is
recognised immediately. However, if a new award is
substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated
as a replacement award on the date that it is granted,
the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described

in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected
as additional share dilution in the computation of

earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 April
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 April 2005.

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 £ %}

Q4T EESTHEBE (F)

EEEH (&)
HRNAIAREREEZRB TS HER
EAMAX - HARFHHEREMR
ERBET 2 SRR o B
EERENS  REMAEMEN
RIFE&ER S TwmmSHEEES
ERCUERRARERE -

fied LA PR HE 45 B 2 28 @) 2 1R 5K B P (&
Rl PRER R X & 7B & B B a0 1R
A AR AR Z K F o thoh o i
BRI EHUBRMD AR ZNRE
Rz A FEEBMEM: KSR
BWEEMAE - AESZFEE
FERFIS °

M AR 48 8 2 BB iR FE8H - B
RSB MERTHBHNEE T
fa] 1 K W 3R 2 2% B B S & BD B A
oo M WA FEREAKEEHE
R WHREL R HEE SR
By RIE R R 2E - B
Al B ATt FE R AR AR IR J B2 ) Z (BT -

AAETRENE - R RTTERRE
ZEOE RS IR RSN HF -

AREECRMNETBYBHMEEAFE2
RABBUARESR 2 BB 2 @K E
X BEHR -T2 _F+—-—At
AZBBEEER-_ZTTRAFNA—
HEARFEB 2 AREEE Z 2R
UER—_ZEZRAFOMA—HkZ®&
BRUEZARBEE 2 RBEREE
BARS R RIS 255 -



2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Other employee benefits

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution scheme
which is registered under the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and
a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the
ORSO and MPF Schemes respectively. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and their number of years of services,
and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of
the schemes. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. The Group’'s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the schemes, except for the Group’s
employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded
to the Group when the employee leaves employment
prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance

with the rules of the schemes.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the
income statement in the period in which they are

incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have
been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved
by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised

as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company's Bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company's functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using
the functional currency rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken
to the income statement. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when

the fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries are currencies other than the Hong
Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet date, the assets
and liabilities of these entities are translated into
the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and,
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are included
in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of
a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign

operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates

for the year.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting
date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its investment property portfolio. The Group
has determined that it retains all the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of these properties which

are leased out on operating leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently
of the other assets held by the Group. The office
premises located in Hong Kong comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
and another portion that is held for administrative
purposes. As these portions could be sold separately
(or leased out separately under finance leases), the
Group accounts for the portion held to earn rentals

separately as investment properties.

Income tax

The Group is engaged in the cruise ship chartering
business and accordingly may be subject to income
taxes in different jurisdictions depending on the routes
of the cruise ships and the operations of the relevant
companies. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide,
if any. The Group does not recognise any liability for
income tax based on management’s judgement that
the Group is not subject to income taxes of any of the
jurisdictions based on the existing routes of the cruise
ships and the operations of the relevant companies. In
addition, the management obtained indemnity letters
from tenants to confirm that all relevant tax exposure
of the Group's cruise ships would be borne by the

tenants.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

discussed below.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties
and cruise ships

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar leases and other contracts.
In the absence of such information, the Group
determines the amount within a range of reasonable
fair value estimates. In making its judgement, the
Group considers information from fair market value by
reference to independent valuations. This conclusion
is supported by an independent professional appraiser
who was engaged by the Group during the year
to perform a valuation on the Group’s investment
properties and cruise ships. As at 31 March 2008,
the fair values of investment properties and cruise
ships amounted to HK$753,700,000 (2007:
HK$652,370,000) and HK$320,580,000 (2007:
HK$344,760,000), respectively, which were obtained

by reference to quoted second hand market prices.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can
be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies. The gross deferred tax
asset relating to recognised tax losses at 31 March
2008 was HK$4,739,000 (2007: HK$2,710,000). The
amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 March 2008
was HK$199,406,040 (2007: HK$199,939,638).
Further details are contained in note 25 to the financial

statements.
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting
basis, by business segment; and (i) on a secondary

segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the cruise ship charter services segment engages
in the provision of chartering services of cruise

ships;

(b) the hotel operations segment engages in the

operations of a hotel property in Indonesia; and

(c) the property investments segment invests in
prime office space and commercial shops for its

rental income potential.

In determining the Group's geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to

the segments based on the location of the assets.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during
the year (2007: Nil).
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DHEER (&
(a) Business segments (a) ¥BoH
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) TREJINAEBEHZE _ZTZTN
and certain assets, liabilities and expenditure FR—_EEL+F=ZA=+—H
information for the Group's business segments for IEFEREB>BZWA - &
the years ended 31 March 2008 and 2007. OB RAETEE BF
KX 2 &R -
Group
L]
Cruise ship charter services  Hotel operations Property investments Consolidated
URHERY i3 NERE &8
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBRNF CETLE CBENE CTTLF ZBRNE CITLE BB\ CTTHF
HK$000  HKJ000 ~ HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKF000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEn TEr  TEn  TEnr  Tr TEr  TEn  TiEx
Segment revenue: PRUA
Income from extemal customers  REMAZFZMA 242,668 185606 26600 23224 27814 24210 297082 233040
Other income and gains Ao\ R 3 - 3M8 2T» 986 12 4431 2737
Total GHI 242,671 185,606 30,048 25949 28,800 24222 301519 235777
Segment results PEEE 206559 152,188 (11415  (1,646) 80757 46017 275901 196,559

Interest income and unallocated ~ FEHARAAE
revenue and gains LN 26518 22818
Fair value gains on embedded 2TEERIA

derivative financial instruments 7 AFEENE - 2417
Comorate and other SERARAE

unallocated expenses 5 (14,288)  (10,261)
Finance costs HERA (11,481)  (12,921)
Profit before tax B BATER 26710 198612
Tax it 131 (5536)

Profit for the year RERRT 276841 193076
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Group
A58
Cruise ship charter services
BRAERY
2008 2007
ZBENF CITHF
HK$'000  HK$'000
TEx  TAx
Assets and labilties: BERER:
Segment assets PEEE 398,062 408907
Comorate and other SERAR
unallocated assets RAANEE
Total assets BEE
Segment liabilties HEEE 44461 44516
Comorate and other SERER
unallocated liabilties AAREE
Total liabilties ek
Other segment information: ~ EfAEER !
Depreciation and amortisation ~ #7E R 35871 31741
Comorate and other SERER
unallocated amounts APEEE
Impaiment of property, plant 1% - BER&E
and equipment LB - -
Fair value gains on investment & &M% 2 AFEE
properties Wiz - -
Revaluation gain/ (deficit) of BOEMELER
office premises bg/ (B4) = -
Fair value loss on equity FRERELTER
investments at fair value Sl RERE 2
through profit or loss, net ATEEBREE
Capital expenditure BAxH 13% 21911
Comorate and other SERAR
unallocated amounts RAAHLE

ANNUAL REPORT
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4.

Hotel operations

2EEH (&)

(a) B 758 (&)

Property investments

il nERE
008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENE —TErF ZEENF —ET4E
HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
Tz ThEr  TErn  TEn
0752 45191 75139 674237
6169 2719 9191 9449
4091 3399 1264 668
(3,900) - - -
- - 76430 36828
= - 0 (149
2B 1329 W 217256

Consolidated

2008
“RRNF
HK§'000
TR

1,214,953

428,473
1,643,426

79,821

468,662

548,483

41,226

460

41,686

(3900)

76,430

(678)
4,143

513

4,656

&4

2007
“ERLE
HK$'000
ThT

1,128,335

203,839
1332,174

76,684

515,043

591,727

35,808

532

36,340

36,828

(149)

(899)
252462

72

252,534



New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DHEER (&
(b) Geographical segments b)) HESHE
The following table presents revenue and certain TREJINAEBEHZE _ZTZTN
asset and expenditure information for the Group's FR—_EEL+F=ZA=+—H
geographical segments for the years ended 31 IFFERBESRAZBRARS
March 2008 and 2007. FEREERSTEZEE -

Southeast Asia

except Hong Kong Hong Kong Consolidated
RED
(TEEEHR) BB &a
Group 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
BN 3 ZBEN\E —TTLHF ZBENE —TTLHF ZBENE —TTAF

HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000
TRR T TRR T TRR TR

Segment revenue: 2EBA
Income from REIREP
external customers ZWA 278,408 213,294 18,674 19,746 297,082 233,040
Other income and Hin AR
gains Wogs 4,418 2,725 19 12 4,437 2,737
282,826 216,019 18,693 19,758 301,519 235777
Other segment 2t n 8
information: BR:
Segment assets NEEE 816,430 764,180 826,996 567994 1,643,426 1,332,174
Capital expenditure BAXH 4,129 209,044 527 43,490 4,656 252,534
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R

31 March 2008

—ZEENF=A=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS
Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover,
represents cruise ship charter service income, slot
machine income, income from hotel operations, and
gross rental income received and receivable from
investment properties during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as

5. WA~ Hfbg A R Wi
WA(TREAREB 22 %8 T2
FRAZEBHBEERSEA - AT#
WA BELERARKRENEZ
B2 e U T & WA R -

WA~ Bl AR Wz Z 5T

follows:
Group
REE
2008 2007
—EE)N\F —EBEETLF
Note HK$'000 HK$ 000
K et FET FAEIT
Revenue A
Cruise ship charter service B 4 A0 & AR
income WA 153,475 126,473
Slot machine income AT B 89,193 59,133
Income from hotel operations B J& 4L & U A 26,600 23224
Gross rental income Hae WALz 6 27,814 24,210
297,082 233,040
Other income Haw A
Bank interest income RITH BULA 8,559 4,825
Dividend income from Al E
available-for-sale EmEEZ
listed investments A% B A 516 950
Others HAth 4,470 2,855
13,545 8,630
Gains U 2=
Gain on trading of equity EERIEFEERZ
investments at fair value BRBEEATF
through profit or loss BEYI R I
held for trading K&z W 6,762 14,237
Foreign exchange HEHZ5
differences, net SRR 10,293 6,162
17,055 20,399
30,600 29,029
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI e

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

6. BRBATEF

AEBEZBBADR NS MG

charging/(crediting): A
Group
rEHE
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
iigza FET FHET
Depreciation e 13 40,784 35,428
Auditors’ remuneration ZE M B & 1,480 1,400
Employee benefit expense EERN X
(including directors’ (BHEMFsZ
remuneration in note 8): Y S
Wages and salaries TEERF® 19,150 16,754
Equity-settled share AR HEEE 2
option expense HE I Bl S 27 10,504 -
Pension scheme RKEETE
contributions R 673 631
Total staff costs BT ARAN4EHE 30,327 17,385
Minimum lease payments T b RIEFALE
under operating leases HEEHES
on land and buildings TREE 158 138
Loss on disposal of items HEWE - W=
of property, plant MEEIEE
and equipment EiE = 4
Fair value loss on equity FRBERIEATER
investments at fair value FIAR 2 BRI A
through profit or loss, net Z AT EEBREER 878 898
Write-off of goodwill WEH R B - 78
Gross rental income e W AR 5 (27,814) (24,210)
Less: Direct operating expenses &, : B4 & X 1,758 1,689
Net rental income HE WA FERE (26,056) (22,521)
Other expenses: HAhfx -
Revaluation (surplus)/deficit ~ EEES
of office premises MAEYEE
in Hong Kong 2 (Egr) /EAL 13 (307) 149
Impairment of property, M - BEREEZ
plant and equipment DERIE] 3,900 -
3,593 149
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BB
Group
AEHE
2008 2007
—EENF —TTLF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Htat FET FHET
Interest on other bank loans  BAZHEEEMIRTT
wholly repayable BERZHE 8,635 7,181
Interest on a mortgage loan R XK B ARG RN 2
advanced from a fellow RiBER
subsidiary B 2,846 1,375
Interest on a convertible bond  AJ3A% (&5 F] B 24 = 4,286
Interest on securities HRRZS
margin facilities FEERMR = 79
11,481 12,921
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. DIRECTORS’
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed

pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8.

BTSRRI e

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

ESERIVESHFEEME

(a) ESM =
RiE £ R R KREFE R G
FI6VRMMINTE 2 A FEE S M

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as LT
follows:
Group
AEH
2008 2007
—ZEENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FAT
Fees wE 360 300
Other emoluments: Efi< -
Salaries and allowances Hre MoERL 8,040 7,320
Bonuses TEAT 1,640 1,010
Employee share option benefits & B B i fE 8,072 -
Pension scheme contributions RIS E B 457 392
18,209 8,722
18,569 9,022

During the vyear, certain directors were granted
share options, in respect of their services to the
Group, under the share option scheme of the
Company, further details of which are set out in
note 27 to the financial statements. The fair value
of such options, which has been recognised in
the income statement over the vesting period,
was determined as at the date of grant and the
amount included in the financial statements for
the current year is included in the above directors’

remuneration disclosures.

FA REBEARE ZBRES
AT EFHLE A A & B E AR5 &
RERE BRFBIRMHBRE
MaE27 - ZEBREZ A FEETD
RELRAMEE EREBHNIK
R FER - Mt AKRFE B wK
ZEHEEREXEEMWE —FHIRE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)
() Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

8. EERINNGESHEENE
(#&)
(@ E=M< (&)
() BUIFHTEF
WERZA T BILIERT

directors during the year were as follows: EFE2BS0T
2008 2007
—BENEF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THExT FHEIT
Mr. Ho Yau Ming Al RBASE A 120 100
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth A R o A 120 100
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai BEFRE 120 100
360 300

There were no other emoluments payable
to the independent non-executive directors
during the year (2007: Nil).
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)

(i) Executive directors

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

8. EERANBSYNEEMS

(%)
() EEM< (&)
(i) BiiTEF

Employee Pension
Salaries and share option scheme Total
allowances Bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
-] Bihe
FEREH A BRERA HE MeLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TR T T
2008 —BENF
Executive directors: WTES:
Mr. Wilson Ng BREELE 1,290 220 1,850 75 3,435
Ms. Sio lon Kuan FEE/ A 1,290 220 - 75 1,585
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BREGEL 1,170 300 1,665 74 3,209
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda ~ ZFRE/MA 810 105 1,665 46 2,626
Ms. Lilian Ng BAIE/ME 810 105 1,110 46 2,071
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 88 %4 1,050 270 - 46 1,366
Ms. Chen Ka Chee IR G MA 570 150 1,110 29 1,859
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 1,050 270 672 66 2,058
8,040 1,640 8,072 457 18,209
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008

— ==

NF=H=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)

(i) Executive directors (continued)

8. EERANBESHEEMS

(%)

(a) EEM < (&)
(i) HiTEF (&

Employee Pension
Salaries and share option scheme Total
allowances Bonuses benefits contributions  remuneration
-] Bihe
FEREH A BRERR HE MeLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T T T T
2007 2T E
Executive directors: HITES
Mr. Wilson Ng BRERLE 1,200 100 - 65 1,365
Ms. Sio lon Kuan AR/ ME 1,200 100 - 65 1,365
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BREERE 1,080 90 - 59 1,229
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda ~ ZFR/MA 720 60 - 39 819
Ms. Lilian Ng BAIE/ME 720 60 - 39 819
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles ~ S88 %4 960 240 - 41 1,241
Ms. Chen Ka Chee IRV MA 480 120 - 24 624
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 960 240 - 60 1,260
7320 1,010 - 392 8,722

There was no arrangement under which

a director waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during the year.

(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid employees during the year

included five (2007: five) executive directors,

details of whose remuneration are disclosed in (a)

above.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

9. TAX 9. BiIE
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate BEBNERIIARZFERNESTE
of 17.5% (2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable EAEZMEFTERTURFIZ17.5% (=
profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on TELF 175%) I EEE - H
profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at b 30 [ 2 FE &R B s A 5 I8 TH AR #R AR
the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which EEEXEBAERRZBITHE - I
the Group operates, based on existing legislation, BEZED - 2EREHFE -

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2008 2007
—EENF —ETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Group: REHE :
Current — Hong Kong RFEE—FB
Charge for the year AREFEEFIA 1,102 1,802
Underprovision/(overprovision) BAFERBTR
in prior years (EBEEE®E) 22 (135)
Current — Elsewhere REZE — HAbih[@ 809 323
Deferred (note 25) EAERITE (MEE25) (2,064) 3,546
Total tax (credit)/charge for the year FABEER) FAXRE (131) 5,536

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 % P107



P108

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008

—EE\F=A=+—H

9. TAX (continued) 9. B\ ()
A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable AR REKXILDHE QAT
to profit before tax using the statutory rates for the it B8 X 20K 7€ B K 5 F 2 B B RA
countries in which the Company and the majority MERzHRESH (Ke) BIFE
of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense MR ERAE 2HBEBLH SR A
at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the FEAME(BEERE) BRI
applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the RZEERWMT
effective tax rates, are as follows:
Group - 2008 Hong Kong Elsewhere* Total
REE-ZBBRN\F B At B Ea
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TR % TR % TR %
Profit before tax BRI AT 25,494 251,216 276,710
Tax at the statutory tax rate  IEER X EZHE 4,461 175 46,132 18.3 50,593 183
Income not subject to tax BEFBMA (2,954) (11.6)  (46,465) (18.4) (49,419) (179)
Expenses not deductible for tax R a1 HX 115 05 30 - 145 0.1
Underprovision in current tax ~ BHEFEEHHE
in prior years BRIAR 2 0.1 - - n -
Unrecognised deferred RERELHIE
tax assets EE 1,466 5.7 1,11 04 2,571 0.9
Others Efty - - (4,049) (16) (4,049) (15)
Tax charge/(credit) at the BRASEBRHXHE
Group's effective rate LHBRY (K8) 3,110 122 (3,241) (1.3) (131) (0.1)
*  Elsewhere comprised of Singapore and Indonesia with * o Efthih® B AEFT N K EIE - M2

statutory tax rate of 18% (2007: 18%) and 10% (2007:

10%), respectively.
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10.

TAX (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

9. HiiE (&)

Group - 2007 Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
KEE-ZB2LF B At B At
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FAL % FEL Y% FEL %
Profit before tax R A A 23,384 175,228 198,612
Tax at the statutory taxrate  RETHEHEZHE 4,092 175 31,673 18.] 35,765 18.0
Income not subject to tax BERTMA (3,449) (14.8) (27612) (15.8) (31,061) (15.6)
Expenses not deductible Lk
for tax X 1411 6.0 57 - 1,468 0.7
Tax losses utilised from HENESR
previous periods HEER (1,118) (47) (54) - (1,172) (0.6)
Overprovision in prior BEEERE
years BB (135) (05) - - (135) -
Unrecognised deferred AEBEEHE
tax assets BE 592 25 79 - 671 03
Tax charge at the Group's REKEERHE
effective rate HEZRERX 1,393 6.0 4,143 23 5,536 28

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 10. A& D TIREZH AELER

OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders B AARRFAMBRECHEZT
of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2008 ENF=ZA=+—BLFEARRA
includes a loss of HK$2,448,000 (2007: a profit of HERE ABESEEG Al R IEEE
HK$46,865,000) which has been dealt with in the 52,448,000 L ( —ZFEZFF : ;@
financial statements of the Company (note 28(b)). F % 46,865,000/ 7T ) (B sE28(b))
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

11. DIVIDENDS 1. RE
2008 2007
—EBENF —ETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T#ET
Interim paid — Nil PRS- SRE R - &
(2007: HK0.4375 cent¥) ZETEF 0 0.43758(l%)
per ordinary share - 21,152
Proposed final — Nil BEmoAHRE —gRERR &
(2007: HKO.5 cent¥) (ZZEZEF : 0.558M%)
per ordinary share - 27,054
— 48,206

* The amount of dividend per ordinary share has been *

adjusted to include the effect of share subdivision. As
referred to in note 26(b) to the financial statements, an
ordinary resolution passed at a special general meeting
of the Company held on 12 July 2007, each of the then
existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.01 in the
share capital of the Company has been subdivided into
four shares of HK$0.0025 each with effect from 13 July
2007.
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amount is
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year, as adjusted to reflect the share subdivision of the
Company (note 26(b)).

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amount is
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company, adjusted to reflect the
interest on the convertible bond, where applicable (see
below). The weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in the calculation is the number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the
basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares assumed to have
been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares into ordinary shares.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

NRAQRTNZBERBRELTEAE

HERER

BREAXRBANITRBAQF &R
BCHE 155 B A FE AR AN & A R AN
BB #®TE B INEF S HG
o W T AT RBRA QTR
FrA (M 7E26(b)) -

FREERANTIZRRARA EBER
BEFRAEARBGARAFR 2 (2LKH
BUARBRA AR A B 55 2 s (03
RIFE2HTX) stERERZE
BEMEFHBESAFREDEITLZ
ERIREE AERBRREERAE
HEE T BRRA RITERER
SERBBRERERERTZEBER
i HEHHE -

%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 5 R R P R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per

NRAQNTNEBERBRESTE AE
EHERER (&)

BREAARANEERNTIIRIAT KA

share amounts are based on: FHE
2008 2007
—EENF —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Earnings 2R
Profit attributable to ordinary STEGRERE TR
equity holders of the Company, A2 AR RIEBR
used in the basic earnings MHEREE N FEML
per share calculation i 7| 176,198 124,773
Interest on the convertible bond (note 7) AIAREEF.S (HE7) - 4,286
Profit attributable to ordinary equity R AT AR B 5 RS AT
holders of the Company before RAEE B AR
interest on the convertible bond HE AR RA 176,198 129,059
Shares* v
Weighted average number of ordinary STEERERRT R
shares in issue during ERZFRNDET
the year, used in the basic earnings E B AR N
per share calculation T8 5,329,145,684 4,655,616,973
Effect of dilution — weighted average BarE - LTaER
number of ordinary shares: ZINAEF IR
Share options RERetE 47,655,377 61,968,996
Convertible bond Al E S - 164,240,588
5,376,801,061 4,881,826,557

*  The weighted average numbers of ordinary shares in

issue for both years have been adjusted to reflect the

share subdivision. Pursuant to an ordinary resolution

passed at a special general meeting of the Company

held on 12 July 2007, each of the then existing issued

and unissued share of HK$0.01 in the share capital of

the Company has been subdivided into four shares of
HK$0.0025 each with effect from 13 July 2007.
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

13.9% - BMERRE

Group RE
Long Medium
term term
leasehold leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
propertiesin  premises in Leasehold and Motor Cruise
Indonesia ~ Hong Kong  improvements  equipment vehicles ships Total
i3 Bk
RERE hEHE RENZ f
BENE  BOENR 56 RENRE e i Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TR TEn TEn TR TEn TER
31 March 2008 “EEN\FZA=1-H
At 31 March 2007 and RZFELE=R=1-A
at 1 April 2007: RRZZZLERA-B:
Cost or valuation AAgtE 25,640 4,290 44,095 15,581 6,281 344,760 440,647
Accumulated depreciation ZIENE
and impairment KR (11,510) - (21,215) (13,040) (4,326) - (50,091)
Net carrying amount REHE 14,130 4,290 22,880 2,541 1955 344,760 390,556
At T April 2007, net of RZEZLENA-R-
accumulated depreciation ME2ERE
and impaiment L& 14,130 4,290 22,880 2,541 1,955 344,760 390,556
Additions HE - - 1,951 1,007 303 1,395 4,656
Surplus on revaluation BftRE - 307 - - - 10,296 10,603
Depreciation provided during the year  AFERER(E (1,576) (87) (1,976) (701) (573) (35,871) (40,784)
Impairment RE (1,460) - (2,440) - - - (3,900)
Exchange realignment Bz (137) - (244) (25) (6) - (#12)
At 31 March 2008, net of RZE5\F=A=1-H
accumulated depreciation and MHh2ERE
impairment RiE 10,957 4510 20,171 282 1679 320,580 360,719
At 31 March 2008: RZZEN\F=R=1-A
Cost or valuation RAS{E 25,436 4510 45717 14,492 6,553 320,580 417,88
Accumulated depreciation 2iEME
and impaiment Rt (13,019) - (27,006) (11,670) (4,874) - (56,569)
Net carrying amount REHE 12417 4510 18,711 2822 1679 320,580 360,719
Analysis of cost or valuation: RASEA :
At cost A 25,436 - 45117 14,492 6,553 - 92,198
At 31 March 2008 valuation R-FT/\EZR=T-AHE - 4510 - - - 320,580 325,090
25436 4510 45717 14,492 6,553 320,580 417288
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New Century Group

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hong Kong Limitedf it R REE R BR A T

BA F5$R R
31 March 2008
—EENF=A=+—H
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13.E - BERRE (&)
(continued)
Group E
Long Medium
tem tem
leasehold leasehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties i~ premises in Leasefold Plant and and Motor Cruise
Indonesia Hong Kong  improvements machinery equipment vehicles ships Total
e gk
REAAE hHEAE HEnE BE R il
BENE  BREVE KB BE  RERER "E B4 Ch
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn Thn Tén Thn Thn TER Thn Thn
31 March 2007 Z83tEZA=1-8
At3T Mach2006and  MZFE E=A=1-A
at 1 Apiil 2006: RN-EZEMA-B:
Cost or valuation AAGfEE 22,808 4530 8,461 836 15220 5857 358,020 415732
Accumulated depreciation  ZFEHE
and impairment Rk (8662) - (786) (836) (12,937) (3,556) - (26777)
Net carrying amount BEE 14,146 4530 7675 - 2283 2,301 358,020 388,955
At 1 Aprl 2006, netof  RZFTAFRA-R-
accumulated depreciation MK EENTE
and impairment REE 14,146 4530 7675 - 2,283 2,301 358,020 388,955
Additions RE - - 15,038 - 729 - 2191 37678
Disposal & - - (4) - - - - @)
Deficit on revaluation BiE4 - (149) - - - - (3.430) (3579)
Depreciation provided RERHE
during the year B& (1,764) (91) (764) - (678) (390) (31741) (35,428)
Exchange realignment B A% 1,748 - 935 - 207 44 - 2,934
At31 March 2007, netof ~ RZEE+E=R=1-H"
accumulated depreciaion  IBZEAE
and impairment K& 14,130 429 22,880 - 2541 1,955 344760 390,556
At 31 March 2007: K-EELE=A=1-8:
Cost or valuation RASIEE 25,640 4290 44,095 - 15581 6,281 344760 440,647
Accumulated depreciation 2T
and impairment Rk (11510) - (21.215) - (13,040) (4326) - (50,091)
Net carrying amount BE#E 14,130 4290 22,880 - 2541 1,955 344760 390,556
Analysis of cost or valuation: A (EEA :
At cost i 25,640 - 44,095 - 15,581 6,281 - 91,57
At 31 March 2007 R-RRLE=R
valuztion ST-AfE - 4290 - - - - 344,760 349,050
25,640 4290 44,095 - 15,581 6,281 344760 440,647
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

Group (continued)

The Group's leasehold office premises in Hong Kong
were revalued on 31 March 2008 by Knight Frank
Petty Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, on an open market, existing use basis. A
revaluation surplus of HK$307,000 (2007: a deficit of
HK$149,000) (note 6) resulting from the valuation

has been charged to the income statement.

The Group's cruise ships were revalued on 31 March
2008 by Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers, on an
open market, existing use basis. A revaluation surplus
of HK$10,296,000 (2007: a deficit of HK$3,430,000)
resulting from the valuation has been charged to the

cruise ship revaluation reserve.

Had these leasehold office premises and cruise
ships been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$4,005,000 (2007: HK$4,106,000)
and HK$282,053,000 (2007: HK$308,031,000),

respectively.

At 31 March 2008, one of the Group's cruise ships
and the leasehold office premises in Hong Kong
with carrying values of HK$197,570,000 (2007:
HK$213,720,000) and HK$4,510,000 (2007:
HK$4,290,000), respectively, were pledged to secure
loans granted to the Group (notes 21 and 32).

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

13.9% - BERRE (&)

AEE (&)
REEBBEBHERLREMER_-ZT
TENFZA=1+—"HEBILEES
B L ER DRI G RN IT AR & A
BRIBERBERABEULAHAMELETE
iy o {5 1B E & 2 E 5 & 8R307,000%8
TT(ZZFEZL4F : EAN149,00047T)
(FtEe) ERX M aE R Pk -

AEEBHER=_ZZTN\F=A
St —HBEBILEESERGERMD
BT E EFT A ER AR A RIRE
RERBRUARMEETEM -
BE 4 2 & & 8210,296,000/8 7T
ZETEF ¢ EAN3,430,000 7T)
Bt A& E & o

WMz EHERRNEMERI iK%
ESEKAHREHESRR - AIEE
2 BR H 18 & 9 75l 49 /24,005,000
T ( ZZFZT £ F 4,106,000 7T)
282,053,000 ;L ( —F T £ 4F -
308,031,000 7T) °

RZZEEZNF=ZA=+—H"' &
8k ™ 1B 9 5l £197,570,000/% 7T

—Z T £ 4 213,720,000/ JU)
4,510,000 T ( = T T + & :
4,290,000/ 7T) < B — 2 & im &
BEEHERLNEWMECIEERR £
RAEEEHERZEZER(ME21 R
32)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. B &Y%
Group
REH
2008 2007
—EENFE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 April A —H 652,370 400,050
Additions NE - 206,763
Net profit from a fair value adjustment A FEEFAE 2% F F58 76,430 36,828
Exchange realignment HE 54, 5 24,900 8,729
At 31 March R=HA=+—8H 753,700 652,370
The Group's investment properties AEB LR EHEE
are held under medium leases HHEZIREME
and are situated in: (VA
Hong Kong B 480,100 456,670
Elsewhere H b i [ 273,600 195,700
753,700 652,370

The Group's investment properties were revalued
on 31 March 2008 by Knight Frank Petty Limited
and Premas Valuers & Property Consultant Pte. Ltd.,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate balance of HK$753,700,000 on an open

market, existing use basis.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 33(a) to the financial

statements.
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14.

15.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Certain of the Group's investment properties located
in Hong Kong with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$427,300,000 (2007: HK$413,570,000) at 31
March 2008 have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in
notes 21 and 32.

The Group's investment property located in elsewhere
with a carrying value of HK$273,600,000 (2007:
HK$195,700,000) at 31 March 2008 have been
pledged to secure a mortgage loan advanced from a

fellow subsidiary (note 22).

Further details of the Group's investment properties

are included on pages 181 to 183.

PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

14. REWXE (&

AEEBR_ZTEENF=A=+—H
2 BRI 4218427,300,0008 L ( =&
T+ F 1 413,570,000/ JT) L R &H
BZAETREMEDAEER - HUH
BAEEERZEKRITEE  #FBR
BEE21 K232 ©

REER_ZZENF=ZA=+—H
2 BR T 48 18273,600,0008 L ( =&
Z £ 4 : 195,700,000/ Ju) Az A H
e 2 W EMEDIEER - LLE
1FRRME R RN 2R E R (M
5F22)

AREEBEEYWEZHEMFBFTHNE
181TEZ51838 °

15. T B

Group

rEE
2008 2007
—BEBNF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Carrying amount at 1 April RO A—HZERAEE 18,517 18,808
Recognised during the year RAFERER (902) (915)
Exchange realignment PE 3¢ 8 2 (49) 624
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+—HZEAE 17,566 18,517
Current portion mENE (910) (915)
Non-current portion EREEB D 16,656 17,602
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

15. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS (continued) 15.

Included above were certain leasehold land
with a carrying value of HK$13,123,000 (2007:
HK$13,454,000) which is held under a medium term
lease and is situated in Hong Kong and leasehold
land with a carrying value of HK$4,443,000 (2007:
HK$5,063,000) which is held under a long term lease
and is situated in Indonesia. The Group's prepaid land
premiums with a carrying value of HK$13,123,000
(2007: HK$13,454,000) at 31 March 2008 have been
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the

Group as further detailed in notes 21 and 32.

AT {E (&)

X BEIERMEE 13,123,000 7T (=
=T T+ F 113,454,000 7o) R IE
FHAERETMNREEZETHE
&+ - LA KRR (E4,443,000%
7T ( =ZZF T+ F : 5,063,000 7T)
BRERBEERBAALLCLNEDEZHE
Etie AEEBR_FTZTNF=A
=+ —BHEREE®13,123,000/% 7T
(ZZZT £ F 113,454,000 L) 2
FEMNEDEEM  URESAEE
ERZRITEE  FBEEAMEF21R
32

16. PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 16. B¢ R rh Y &
Group
A EE
2008 2007
—EBNF —EEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At cost DN =] 41,000 41,000
Provision for impairment VAR s (41,000) (41,000)
At end of year Fr - -

In prior years, the Group acquired the entire issued
shares of a company which had paid a deposit of
Malaysian Ringgit (“RM") 20,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$41,000,000) to acquire a property
situated in Malaysia. The amount of the deposit paid
was accounted for as the cost of the property under
development, which is stated at cost less any provision
for impairment. In prior years, an impairment provision
against the carrying value of the property under
development of HK$41,000,000 was provided by
the directors of the Company in the light of the then
market conditions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 75 ¥R R B RE
31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H
16. BRP Y (&)

BE-_ZTTNFRE AEBEEEBRN
R EIREAFEFAMZDEZ
% & 75 1 220,000,000 55 & (49 M0
241,000,000/ 70) 2R SR o 4
HEH#%E RZTTENFA+H-
TEEEEERBERER UGS
HlorERNIEH 2 EFe AR ESRIE
ERRKIEMIEEITE - 0B BF

M TEHEATH ©

16. PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued)

The Group has claimed the developer of this property
for the refund of the deposit of RM20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000) through
legal proceedings in Malaysia since 2004. Subsequent
to balance sheet date, on 10 June 2008, the Kuala
Lumpur High Court dismissed the appeal made by the
Group by way of summary judgement. As the directors
are considering to take other legal action, the litigation

is still in process.

ERASBEERTMEZE T
BENFE184H -

Further details of the Group's property under

development are included on page 184.

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. FREM B A A #E &=

Company
b NN

2008 2007

—EENF —ETEHF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LT - EAARE 1 1
Due from subsidiaries FE U BT /B A B 3R IR 733,474 752,925
733,475 752,926
Less: Provision for impairment ORI E R A (323,336) (318,074)
410,139 434,852

Due to subsidiaries FE 1 BT B A B 3B (70,592) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7SRRI EE

31 March 2008

—EENF=ZH=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. Amounts
due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of these
amounts due from/to subsidiaries approximate to their

fair values.

The movements in provision for impairment of

amounts due from subsidiaries are as follows:

17. FRAG Bt B8 1~ Rl s (48
FE WY BB 2 A BKOB I R IR R - B
R 3 488 [ SE B SR ED o FE A Y 2 A)
FORN IR B KA B R
B o SRR B R R KR
ZEEERLATEERS -

PRI B A R R 2 R E R B R
m

Company
PN

2008 2007
—EENFE —ETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAET
At 1 April REA—HA 318,074 382,774
Impairment losses recognised BRI EE 1B 5,262 -
Impairment losses reversed BB 2 R 8 5 18 - (64,700)
323,336 318,074

The above provision for impairment of amounts due
from subsidiaries represents a provision for individually
impaired receivables. The individually impaired
receivables relate to the Company’s subsidiaries that
were in financial difficulties. The Company does not
hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over
these balances. All amounts due from subsidiaries are

not past due.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. FTiEM B A Bl ()
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEWMBEBRARFHEET

Nominal Percentage
Place of value of of equity

incorporation issued attributable Principal

Name and operations share capital to the Group activities
31022 28T rEEEN

=L ES-$:uk B2 EE EREIL TEXEK

2008 2007

ZBEN\F —TTAF

New Century Maritime British Virgin US$10,000 60 60 Investment
Limited ("NCML") Islands (“BVI") 10,0003 70 holding
KBRARS REEK

([RBRAFES])
Jackston Maritime BVI US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
Limited (“JML") HBELHES 10,000370 investment
B g
Queenston Maritime BVI US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
Limited ("QML") RERZHS 10,0003 T investment
i g
Gaintech Investment Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property
Limited BE 28T investment
MEREBRAT MERE
Jet Top Development Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property
Limited BB 28T investment
VEERARAT MERE
Jet Victory Development Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property
Limited B8 28T investment
VKERBRAT MERE
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Name

=1

New Century Properties
Investments Limited

FELMEREBROA

Senic Investment Limited

BAREBR AR

Wealth International
Development Limited

SHBERERARAR
Wise Century Investments
Limited

EXHMRERRAR

P. T. Horizon Bandar

Bahrut/*

Capplus Investments
Limited

ACE Properties Pte. Ltd**

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation
and operations
3192V

R i B

Hong Kong

&

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

B
Indonesia
ENfe

BVI

HBEZES

Singapore

il
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Nominal
value of
issued

share capital
2#T
RAzHE

HK$2
28T

HK$2
28T

HK$2
2T

HK$1
VBT

US$2,200,000
2,200,000% 7T
Usg1

EH

SG$1
1T

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

17. Fii6 B A= (&)

2008
—BEN\F —TTLE

100

100

100

100

50

100

60

Percentage
of equity
attributable
to the Group
AEEENS
ERZBDL
2007

100

100

100

100

50

100

60

Principal

activities

EFREK

Property
investment

MEKE

Property
investment

WERE

Property
investment

WERE

Property
investment

MERE

Hotel operations

BERE

Securities
trading

Property
investment

MERE
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

*

kk

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other

member firm of the Ernst & Young Global Network.

On 20 September 2006, the Group subscribed for
a 60% equity interest of Worksmart Profits Limited
(“Worksmart”) at a consideration of HK$232,000.
Thereafter, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Worksmart, ACE
Properties Pte. Ltd., became a 60% subsidiary of the
Group. Further details have been stated in note 29 and

the Company'’s circular dated 14 July 2006.

This company is classified as a subsidiary because the

Group has the control over its board of directors.

Except for Capplus Investments Limited, all of the

above principal subsidiaries are indirectly held by the

Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details

of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAFEER R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

17. FRiE B A A= (&)

* BRAWIHBHBTBSLKGTAELKA
5 Ernst & Young Global Networkz
EREAMEBMEZ -

E ZEERFRALAZ=ZFTH A&

2 E&Worksmart Profits Limited

(T'Worksmartl) 2 60% /& 78 # &5 -

KB /232,000 7T RZ AR

Worksmartz 2 & f B 2 &ACE

Properties Pte. Ltd.pk BA L E S

60%Em s HBAR - BRE—F

B B B R R R R 29 AR A A

RZTEZXRFLATEBZ®BEK -

B %

# BMREAEEEZWEARZESRS
HmAESIE Bt AR IER
JESNSTI

B& Capplus Investments Limited4h -
NEMRMBETEMBARBHAARRF
MEZEFAE -

ERAINTNDEER BB AEBAFE
EXEAEARERGAEEFE
EXrZ2Ho2ARRFMBLAR &
ERA W HEMHEB R R
BRIEGBENITR -
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31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, 18.FEWWE SR - AN FIE -~ &

DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES SN HEHMEWEER
Group Company
rEE AN
2008 2007 2008 2007
= 283 —ETLF —BENF —ETLHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET TET FET
Trade receivables EUE SRR 60,981 71,616 = -
Impairment WE (23) (26) - -
60,958 71,590 = -
Prepayments TN RIE 2,065 1,258 644 481
Deposits and other Ee kEAM
receivables JE U R K 32,136 9,835 86 3
95,159 82,683 730 484
The Group's trading terms with customers are mainly AEBERBEERZE S GRREZIA
on credit. Invoices are normally payable within 30 FEERAET BEBFTANED
days of issuance, except for certain well-established BIOHNBE - EE TEREVRE
customers, where the terms are extended to 90 days. R 2 BR8N E KA &R E90
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group H- B—EBEE=ZERFEELR A&
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding 1E 7SR 938 B 2 & W BR SR 0 A Bk
receivables. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed EEfle- aEEBABESETHES
by senior management. Trade receivables are non- wH 2 RIE - Jﬁuﬁlf’f%ﬁﬁ VAR
interest-bearing. B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, 18.FEWWE SBEZh - FE{TZh1E -~ 1R

DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES ENEMEWER (8)
(continued)
Below is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of UWTREKREZSERRIMBRRKER -
impairment, based on the invoice date, which is the WBIEHEAE(AIEHR“EB®E 2 B H)
date when the services are rendered. ZERER DM
Group
REHE
2008 2007
—EENE T AF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FHET
Within 1 month — & A A 30,464 26,002
1 to 2 months —E=mEA 16,911 13,685
2 to 3 months MZE =1 A 12,935 31,814
Over 3 months BiE =& A 648 89
Trade receivables FEWE ZEER 60,958 71,590
The movements in the provision for impairment of JEWE SRR BEEEZSHMT :

trade receivables are as follows:

Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EENF —EEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
At 1 April REA—H 26 25
Exchange difference ME W 5 3) 1
23 26
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS,

DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

The above provision for impairment of trade
receivables represents a provision for individually
impaired trade receivables. The individually impaired
trade receivables relate to customers that were in
financial difficulties. The main type of collateral held
by the Company as security is rental deposits received
from tenants with fair value of HK$58,430,000 (2007:
HK$52,917,000).

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not

considered to be impaired is as follows:

1. EWE SR » FAFRIE ~ &
EREMEWIRNK (&)

A EEHR 2 E W BR FOR B BB R &
& 51| 52 7E FE U BR ORk B 2E & o {3 R
REZEBREFRERERBER
VBERBECEF - RAGIFREER
BERzEHRSEZZHNAREP K
BN F{E1E 558,430,000 L (=&
T+ 152,917,000 7T) 2 &K E -

KO 2 K E P8R RS
mF

Group

AEE
2008 2007
—EENFE —ZETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Neither past due nor impaired FaH IR R AERE 7,985 15,017
Less than 1 month past due A ER DA —1{E A 32,143 14,852
1 to 3 months past due BmH—E==[@A 19,818 13,778
Over 3 months 781 HA R A = & A 1,012 27,943
60,958 71,590
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18.

19.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS,
DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for

whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have
a good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements

over these balances.

None of the prepayments, deposits and other
receivables is either past due or impaired and there

was no recent history of default.

EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18

19.

175 3R RMEE

31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=+—H

ERE SRR AMARKIE R
ERHEHAMEWERMR (&)

R 380 HA IR R VR R 1B 2 I W B 3R T B
BREERARE REEOHAEE
RRARLER ©

B BB R 1R RUE 2 FE W BR 3R Y B2 Bk
ZHEASBEERFEBCER BT
BEAR - REBELR  AQF
EERA ARZFEEZEEREHE
R I E KB )M A RR AR R R
BEZ B E - WMBARZFERIE
HRmERE AEBYERZES
BREFATAERmIEMERBE
) o

AN RIA ~ R KOE At WORR B
e Bl eSO E - AT HY O e R ROIR

EZBRESEATFEEIKRZ
IRERE

Group

AEE
2008 2007
—BENF —FELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET

Listed equity investments in BEELITRERE
Hong Kong, at market value EmE 31,571 18,789
The above equity investments were classified as held RZZEENFRZZEZELF=H
for trading at 31 March 2008 and 2007. =+—HB FHREREDDER
FHIEEH -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

19.

20.

EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

At 31 March 2008, the Group's equity investments
amounting to HK$31,571,000 (2007: HK$18,789,000)
were pledged to secure a margin account facility

granted to the Group (note 32).

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED

0. ZBERRAFEEIRZ

BRERE (E)
RZZETZNF=ZA=+—H &&
B & 231,571,000 t( — T ZT
F 118,789,000 L) w EFREE
EER  UIREE FAEEZRE
SRPEE (MiE32) -

20RERRESSEYREERF

DEPOSIT YEEN
Group Company
A%® KRR
2008 2007 2008 2007
BB\ _"TTLF ZBEN\F _"TTLF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it TR TAT TR THEL
Cash and bank balances ReRRITHET 5,905 5,589 428 1,948
Time deposits EBER 376,565 161,382 276,624 43,444
382,470 166,971 277,052 45,392
Less: Pledged time deposit for 3 : EERHIRITER
a long term bank loan BEEzEHER 21 (17,550) (17,550) - -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBeEEY 364,920 149,421 277,052 45,392

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between one day
and nine months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the
respective short term time deposit rates. The bank
balances and pledged deposits are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no record history of default.
The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
and the pledged deposit approximate to their fair

values.
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21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

Current
Bank loans, secured

Non-current
Bank loans, secured

Analysed into:
Bank loans repayable:

Within one year on
demand

In the second year

In the third to fifth
years, inclusive

Beyond the fifth year

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

21. 5T BRITER
Group
A&E
2008 2007
“ZRNE “EREE
Effective interest rate Maturity  HK$'000  Effective interest rate Maturity ~ HK$'000
ERM% MR TER ERM% HHR TER
ok )
RITEH(FER) Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate - 3% p.a. to Prime rate - 2.7% p.a. to
Singapore Singapore
Cost of fund Cost of fund
+1.75% p.a. 2009 31,898 +1.75% p.a. 2008 33,593
& i
REENE-3EFR REENE-27BES
EH IR EHME
BEMAHITSEEE  —FENF BEMAHITSEER  —FENE
30} )
RTER(BER) Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate - 3% p.a. to Prime rate - 2.7% p.a. to
Singapore Singapore
Cost of fund Cost of fund
+1.75% p.a. 2009 - 2017 97,094 +1.75% p.a. 2008 -2019 127453
&R &R
REEME-3EFR REFHNR-27BES
MR —TTNEE EANE —TETN\EE
BEMAHITOBFE  —B—F EeRA+IDEFE  ZT-NF
128,992 161,046
oA
BRATHREE
ZHRTER:
—FRY
33 31,898 33,593
FF 26,706 44,05
E-RENE
(BEERME) 39,203 59,432
IR 31,185 23,969
128,992 161,046
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21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued)

Certain of the Group’s bank loans are supported by:

0

(i)

(iii)

(V)

W)

(vi)

mortgages over the Group's leasehold office
premises together with its investment properties
and prepaid land premiums which had an
aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet
date of approximately HK$444,933,000 (2007:
HK$431,314,000) (notes 13, 14 and 15);

a pledge of the Group's time deposit amounting
to US$2,250,000 (equivalent to HK$17,550,000)
(note 20);

a first priority Tuvaluan statutory mortgage
over one of the Group’s cruise ships with a
carrying value at the balance sheet date of
HK$197,570,000 (2007: HK$213,720,000) (note
13);

assignments of charter proceeds, earnings and
insurance relating to one of the Group's cruise

ships;

corporate guarantees up to HK$210,340,000
provided by the Company; and

unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantee
executed by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng to
the extent of US$9,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$70,200,000). Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng
is one of the discretionary beneficiaries and the
settlor of a discretionary trust which wholly owns
Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the Company’s

ultimate holding company.
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21. 5T BB TERK (E)
AREEMETFRTERUTHSEE
A

() XEBZ2HERAEWMHEER
HIEEMERFEMHE Z &
B REER ZEEEZHKR
(B 4 &444,933,00058 7T ( =
T T+ F 1 431,314,000 JT)
(MI3E13 ~ 14}.15)

(i) & E 2z F H1F K2,250,000%
7t ( 2 % 717,550,000 7T) 2
A (HF7£20) ;

(i AEBREEBAZEEEAR
197,570,000/ w( — T F +
4 : 213,720,000/ jT) 2 H &
—Bm B RES —EBLE
ERE (MEE13)

(v) AEBHEP — @& H 2 HEMR
FE - BN LR 2 EE

W) ARl EAEZ AR EREZ
210,340,000 7T :+ &

(Vi) BB L AEMIREZEBEN
ETARHEZBAAERER
% 39,000,000 T ( #H % »®
70,200,000/ 7T) © & B Bk o5k A&
REEBERABRRA 2 &EIER
‘A A]Huang Group (BVI) Limited
Z—BEzEEFzEP L2
BZmARETA -
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21.

22.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued)

Except for the secured bank loan of HK$40,950,000
(2007: HK$64,350,000) which is denominated
in United States dollars, all other bank loans are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. All bank loans bear
interest at floating interest rates.

The carrying values of the Group’s bank loans
approximate to their fair values. The fair values of
bank loans have been calculated by discounting the
expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rates.

MORTGAGE LOAN ADVANCED FROM A FELLOW
SUBSIDIARY

The mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary
bears interest at 4.25% per annum for the first year,
4.75% per annum for the second year, and 0.5% per
annum above the commercial financing rate quoted
by United Overseas Bank Limited for the third year
and thereafter. The loan denominated in Singapore
dollars is repayable by 180 monthly installments. The
mortgage loan was secured by the Group’s investment
property with a carrying amount of HK$273,600,000
(2007: HK$195,700,000) at 31 March 2008. The
carrying amount of the mortgage loan advanced from
a fellow subsidiary approximates to its fair value.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21

22.

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H
GTERITER (&)
Br A #K 0 9R 17 B 540,950,000 T
— T Z 4 64,350,000 L) T
NETRAHEEBEMNI - FIBEHMIR
TERTDAB L AEEEN - FTA
RITERIIREZHFIRGTEHE -

AEBZRTERZEAERELR
FEEMASE RITERZAFEE
TiBE BRI R R IR AR KR
TREME -

BREKNBARBMNZEE
B

REMBARRANZIZBERNSE
—FRFE425EFAEFE - RE
ZFRFBATSEFENE - TR
FE-FREBIZRRERITERRA
R X mE N EINFBO0S5EFE
FE - ZEFRUETHEE  WES
180MEl AIZ EREEE - ZIZIBERK
LR =ZFEZENF=ZA=Z+—HZE
M B 4&273,600,0008 T ( T F +
£ : 195,700,000/ JT) 2 A K H K
BYEEER - AEMER RN
CEBEXREEHEEEQAFEEM

++

oo

Group

iy 3
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FHET

Analysed into: DR
Mortgage loan repayable: BRITEHERZRIBEN

Within one year on demand —FRHEEK 3,553 3,139
In the second year E_F 3,693 3,210
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E-ZENT (BREERMF) 12,253 10,527
Beyond the fifth year ik 46,547 45,936
66,046 62,812
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31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=1+—H

23. TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS, OTHER
PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED
The aged analysis below shows the Group’s trade
payables, based on goods receipt date and the date

when services are rendered.

2. EBNESKRNR - Bt RE - H
tENRRAEE WESE
UTRASBEZRENESERRBE
o Y ER B OHA R AR 75 R 4 A B T 2
ARBC AT ©

Group Company
r~EE PN
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF —TELF —EENF —TETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TExT TET TET
Trade payables: JERE SR -
Current to 180 days EPEZ=180H 3,120 2,283 - -
Over 180 days Bi@180H 17,632 15,862 - -
20,752 18,145 — -
Accruals FE &R 2,690 7,409 2,049 1,655
Other payables and Hth e BR R
deposits received Bl e 58,430 52,917 = 130
81,872 78,471 2,049 1,785

Deposits received of HK$7,562,000 (2007: Nil) were

included as a non-current liability. The trade and other

payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally

settled on 90-day terms.
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24. CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

On 3 January 2006, the Company issued a convertible
bond with an interest rate of 1% per annum on
the principal amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent
to approximately HK$49,433,000) to New Century
Cruise Line International Limited (“NCCL") for the
acquisition of a 15% equity interest in and the related
shareholder's loan of New Century Maritime Limited
("NCML"), the principal assets of which are the entire
beneficial interests in two cruise ships namely “Leisure
World” and "Amusement World”. NCCL was a related
company in which Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the
ultimate holding company of New Century Investment
Pacific Limited, which is the controlling shareholder of
the Company, has beneficial interest. This convertible
bond is convertible into new shares for a period of two
years from the date of issue at the conversion price of
HK$0.63 per share. There is no early redemption right
provided to both bondholder and the Company. In
the prior year, the bond was fully converted into share

capital of the Company.

The fair value of the embedded derivative financial
instruments was estimated at the issuance date by
reference to the binomial model. The residual amount
is assigned as convertible bond which is included

under non-current liabilities.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A
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BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

4. AR EBEFRASITES R

TH

RZZFETERF-HA=ZB" A2
Al M New Century Cruise Line
International Limited ([NCCL]J)
BT -—OEFENERIEmMAE S
# 76,337616% TL( & H F R
49,433,00078 7T) Z A 2 R 1E &
LA W BE FANew Century Maritime
Limited([NCML] - EF ZE&B E R
AR 5 B & Leisure World] &
[Amusement World] =~ # #5 ~ & &
Hm ) Z15%M AN # 2 & A8 B8
BEERER -NCCLAMEMERR - @A
Huang Group (BVI) Limited (BZAXR
AR A% B New Century Investment
Pacific Limited 2 & &R A F]) HH
EmiEm e 2 A RRES AT R %
ITEHHEAMERBEANRRKRES
fROo.63 8 THEH M B IRG - EHF
EARKARWEMIBFEORE - R
FTFEE BHFEEIHEBRR/ARDA
AR A o

NETEERITARETAHZA
FEELIZ2BR_BEAHAEEERA
&t - REARRBRIDER AT R E
HiE - Wt AFERBAENR °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M PR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

24. CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

The convertible bond and the embedded derivative

4. AR EBEFRASITES R

T E (&)

REEZFEASITTEASR T ALY

330

financial instruments are analysed as follows: DT
2007
B
HK$'000
FAT

Convertible bond: AR ES

At 1 April 2006 RZZZERFHA—H 34,026
Interest expense (note 7) FERZ (MEE7) 4,286
Interest paid BF B (378)
Conversion into share capital iR 5 IR 7R (37,934)
At 31 March 2007 R-_ZETLtF=A=+—H -

The convertible bond bore an effective interest rate of
24% and was converted into shares during the year
ended 31 March 2007.

o] 8 B 1 3 2 BB 4 R 2400 -
BERBE-BBLF=A=+—

HIEFEREBRGID -

Embedded derivative financial instruments: AEfTE€@MI A :
At 1 April 2006 RZZEZRFMA—H
Conversion into share capital L E Ay N
Fair value gains recognised during the year RENER LA TFEENZ

2007

—EELF

HK$'000
TAT

11,891
(9,474)
(2,417)

At 31 March 2007 R-ZEZL+F=A=+—H
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24. CONVERTIBLE BOND AND EMBEDDED

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

The fair value of the embedded derivative financial

instruments is determined by reference to the binomial

model. The significant assumptions used in the

calculation of the value of the embedded derivative

financial instruments were as follows:

(0

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The valuation is determined on the assumption
that the conditions precedent stated in the
Subscription Agreement of the convertible
bond will be fulfilled, and there is no default,
no delay of payments to bondholder, no earlier
redemption, no potential violation of governing

law as prescribed in the Subscription Agreement.

The volatility of the share price of the Company
has made with reference to its share price
movements two years prior to the issuance of the
convertible bond. The expected volatility ranged

from 25% to 689% for different valuation dates.

The risk-free rate has made with reference to the
yield of Exchange Fund Notes (“EFN") as at the
respective issuance dates. The year of maturity
of the EFN being referred is determined in

accordance with the life of the options.

With reference to historical records, it is assumed
that the annual dividend yield was 2% during the

option life.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4. TR EBEHFRASITES R

T E (&)

RM_EANEEERAETE - H
RNEmtem T AZEERERZ
BEARERLOT :

() HEDERRABKES ZRE
1h & P At 2 S R G 1 G 2 A
i K E E A W EIEE R
BEFEFHAEANK AERFE
O - 3R RS Wk P ¥e € 2 B
APz BREER ZBRME

o

Al my

(i) RARIREBZKEBEBIHZLEBRA
MREHFEITZRAMEFERNZR
BRBmMEL - TR ER
2 T8 HROR 1R Y F25%ZE68% T

==
=5 °

(i) MARBRNEXEZ2RINEZSE
F(IEESESFDRETEZ
BITRAM W EmMEL - FTiE
ZHERESEFIHFHIIR
BREEEFHEE -

(v 2RESL R BRNBRE

FHAZEFERERITERR
200 ©
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31 March 2008
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25. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

25.RERHIBEBEE BE
EEMEGBEREAENEN &

during the year are as follows: mE
Deferred tax liabilities BB IESE
Group 2008
rEE —EENE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related Revaluation of
depreciation properties Total
BRAFE U
ZITERE MEE wmat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TERT
At 1 April 2007 RNZEET+FMA—H 1,478 37,254 38,732
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FREEA
to the income statement me/ (GtA) 2
during the year (note 9) ERERIE (P EE9) 664 (699) (35)
Exchange difference EHER - 115 115
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZFEZENF=A=1T—4
at 31 March 2008 ZEEHIBREERE 2,142 36,670 38,812
Deferred tax assets REFRIEESE
Group 2008
FEE —EENE
Losses available
for future
taxable profits
A AR 8 R R
ERB RN ZER
HK$'000
TER
At 1 April 2007 RZETLFMNA—H (2,710)
Deferred tax credited to the income FAFAKRERZ
statement during the year (note 9) B IE (M EE9) (2,029)
Gross deferred tax assets ANZRENF=A=1+—H
at 31 March 2008 ZEERIBEEERS (4,739)
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25. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B F5 R RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

25 EERIEEE B E (E)

Deferred tax liabilities BB IESE
Group 2007
rEE —ETLF
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related  Revaluation of
depreciation properties Total
BRATEUIINZ
FERE EERN mEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET TET
1 April 2006 RZEERFMOA—HA 1,267 33,234 34,501
Deferred tax charged to the FRWEFERA
income statement during Bk BRI
the year (note 9) (BF3E9) 211 3,905 4,116
Exchange difference EHER - 115 115
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZEZT+LF=RA=+—H
at 31 March 2007 ZEREHIBRELER 1,478 37,254 38,732
Deferred tax assets ELERIEEE
Group 2007
rEE ZETLF
Losses available
for future
taxable profits
AR R
JERR T4 M 2 B 1B
HK$'000
THET
1 April 2006 RZZEZRFNA—H (2,140)
Deferred tax credited to the income FAFAKRERZ
statement during the year (note 9) BRI A (M3E9) (570)
Gross deferred tax assets RZEZ+HF=A=+—H
at 31 March 2007 ZIEREMIBEELTE (2,710)
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31 March 2008

—EENF=A=+—H

25. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)
For the purpose of the balance sheet presentation,
certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been

offset. The following is an analysis of the deferred tax

25 EEBIREE B E (H)
RRRAEAGBRTNE - & TRELT
REEAERBMED FHEY - U TH
SIVERE B R SR AR 2 A R BIR B

balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes: THASBR -

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Net deferred tax assets recognised in R EEBBERERZ
the consolidated balance sheet RIEHIEEEFHE 276 346

Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in  RirEEEBERERZ
the consolidated balance sheet REBIEAEFE (34,349) (36,368)
(34,073) (36,022)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong
and Indonesia of HK$201,121,600 (2007:
HK$172,957,833) and HK$30,897,471 (2007:
HK$26,981,805), respectively. The Company has
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$161,593,133
(2007: HK$145,828,507). The tax losses in Hong
Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The tax losses in Indonesia can be
carried forward for a maximum period of ten years.
Deferred tax assets of HK$31,675,692 have not been
recognised in respect of tax losses because such
tax losses have arisen in companies that have been
loss-making for some time and it is not considered
probable that taxable profit will be available against

which the tax loses can be utilised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

25. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued) 25 iEERIEBEE &S (&)

At 31 March 2008, there was no significant RZZEENF=ZA=+—H &%
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2007: Nil) for tax BHEARWERREHEFMmAE
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of YR ZBIBHREMERRERE
the Group's subsidiaries as the Group has no liability EHIEBEAGE( 2T 4 &)
to additional tax should such amounts be remitted. finl 5% 55 FRIA FE H - 7K & B A FE Ah
HMIERIE -

There are no income tax consequences attaching XN B A AR ORI B B
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its ISR o

shareholders.

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. R A
Shares IR 13
Group and Company
EEERAERQT
2008 2007
—EENF T LF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Authorised: JEERRAS ¢
40,000,000,000 ordinary shares 40,000,000,000 %
of HK$0.0025 each FRRME(E0.0025 T
(2007: 2,000,000,000 ordinary 2ERRKR (ZEELF
shares of HK$0.01 each) 2,000,000,000 A% & f%
E{E0.01/8 T2 EimAk) 100,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRBRRA
5,490,751,148 ordinary shares 5,490,751,148 %
of HK$0.0025 each FRRME({E0.00258 T
(2007: 1,209,687,787 ordinary LERBR(ZEZLF
shares of HK$0.01 each) 1,209,687,787 f% & %
E{E0.01/8 T2 EimAR) 13,728 12,098
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26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

During the year, the movements in share capital were

as follows:

@

(®)

©

Pursuant to the placing and subscription
agreement entered into between the Company,
New Century Investment Pacific Limited (“New
Century Investment”) and Kingston Securities
Limited dated 4 June 2007, 120,000,000 new
shares were issued to New Century Investment
on 18 June 2007 at a price of HK$1.15 per
share. The proceeds from the top-up subscription
of approximately HK$138,000,000 enlarged
the capital base of the Company to take up
investment opportunities as and when they
arise. Share issue expense of HK$4,435,000 was

incurred on such top-up subscription.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a
special general meeting of the Company held on
12 July 2007, each of the then existing issued
and unissued share of HK$0.01 in the share
capital of the Company has been subdivided into
four shares, being HK$0.0025 each in the share
capital of the Company with effect from 13 July

2007 (the “Share Subdivision”).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 29
August 2007, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$20,000,000
to HK$100,000,000 by the creation of
32,000,000,000 additional shares of HK$0.0025
each, ranking pari passu in all respects with the

existing shares of the Company.
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©

B % A& 2 7 - New Century
Investment Pacific Limited
(I'New Century Investment]) &
THEBFARRAANR_-EE
tHFANAMNBRZ 2 BRE &R
f% 175 3% © 120,000,000 % ¥ A% 5
ER_ZEZELFATNABE
& FNew Century Investment °
EERBRIISEIT &R
ARBEIE TS RIEFEL
138,000,00078 JT#E A AR 7 2
AR ER - MR KRERE D
REZEFBERS - )T
Fd 52 4,435,000/8 7L Iy 5t £ E 18
STRBEEESE -

BERARATANR=_ZFEZTLFLA
TZHERETZRERFIARE E
BRAEAABRE BH_ZTZTL
FELtHAT=B& FKQAEKRK
FEREEOINE T2 B BT
N AREBEITIRMD E T4 A AR R
B BIARRFARAPESREE
0.0025% 7T 2 Ik 5 (I B 1 ¥
) e

BRER-_ZTLtFNA=ZTAN
AEBrERREER BB
#32,000,000,000% & & @ &
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26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(d)

®

The subscription rights attaching to 22,000,000
and 1,000,000 option shares were exercised
at a subscription price of HK$0.71 per share by
certain directors and employees respectively,
resulting in the issue of 23,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of HK$16,330,000. Share option
reserve of respective share options in aggregate
of HK$4,410,000 was credited to share premium

upon exercise of share options.

The subscription rights attaching to 60,000,000
and 20,000,000 option shares were exercised
at subscription prices of HK$0.06775 and
HK$0.07525 per share respectively, resulting in
the issue of 80,000,000 shares of HK$0.0025
each for a total cash consideration, before
expenses, of HK$5,570,000. Share option
reserve of respective share options in aggregate
of HK$3,836,000 was credited to share option

reserve upon exercise of share options.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 75 R R EE
31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H
26. BB (&)

(d) 22,000,000/ % 1,000,000
A% BB AR RE AR 15 FT M0 B 2 SR BB 4
DREEEREETHE  RE
BASRO.71EL » BHIHT
23,000,000 F A EEO0.01# T
21D REFFAX AT 2R ARK
E416,330,000/87C - BRAEIK
w2 RS 224,410,000
BT B AR AT R AT AR

i (ERR o

(e) 60,000,0000% }220,000,0000% &
& #E B 1 P Bt B 2 3R B R 1T
£ REBEHHREMRK0.06775
AL 0.075258 7 + BEES LT
80,000,000/ &% 0.0025/8 7T .2
f&fn - RETFAX AT 2R S ARNK(E
#) /5,570,000 7T - B AR
T EIRERES £3,836,000
BT B AR AT R AT AR AR
REfEE -
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26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

A summary of the transactions during the year with

26. R A (48)
FERNBREARD R D IEITIRA F g

reference to the above movements in the Company’s R SHaAMET -
issued share capital is as follows:
Share
Number of Issued premium
Notes shares in issue capital account Total
M ERTRGEE  CEAREX  ROBER &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL FET
At 1 April 2006 RZFEZRFMA—H 1,124,172,062 11,242 137643 148,885
Share options exercised TRERE 27 7,050,000 71 6,283 6,354
Conversion of the convertible B AR ESRA
bond into share capital R AR 24 78,465,725 785 46,623 47408
At 31 March 2007 and RZEE+F=A=+-A
1 April 2007 “TL+ENA-H 1,209,687,787 12,098 190,549 202,647
Share options exercised “TTLELATER
before 13 July 2007 (date  (BRGFA2H) 3
of the Share Subdivision) TR Bk E 26(d),27 23,000,000 230 20,510 20,740
Top-up subscription GERTRBEER 26(a) 120,000,000 1,200 136,800 138,000
Share issue expenses RO BETRX 26(a) - - (4,435) (4,435)
1,352,687,787 13,528 343,424 356,952
Share subdivision B 26(b) 4,058,063,361 - - -
Share options exercised “ZTLELAT=R
after 13 July 2007 (date (Rt @z B) &
of the Share Subdivision) TR E 26(e),27 80,000,000 200 9,206 9,406
At 31 March 2008 RZEZENF=A=+—-H 5490,751,148 13,728 352,630 366,358
Share options B e i

Details of the Company's share option scheme are

included in note 27 to the financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 £ %

ERARRBRENE ZFBIERN
ARG AR M 27 o



New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the

"Scheme") for the purpose of providing incentives and

rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the

success of the Group's operations.

Details of the Scheme are as follows:

()

(b)

Participants

Participants are any directors (including executive,
non-executive directors and independent non-
executive directors) and employees of the Group
and any advisors (professional or otherwise),
consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners, promoters, service providers
of any member of the Group who the board of
directors of the Group (the "Board”) considers, in
its sole discretion, have contributed to the Group
or any shareholders of the Group (the “Grantee").

Subscription price

The Subscription price shall be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event
shall not be less than the greatest of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.0025
each of the Company (the “Shares”) as
stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant
of an option (the “"Date of Grant");

(i) the average closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the Date of Grant;
and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B F5 R RMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

27 B ESHE
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811 ZAtEZ BTN AKEE

EERINIEFLRER A ERSHE

4T EE R B o

ZETEl BT -
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2EELSAEETMNES (2
W7 IERMTTRBILIEITE
B)REEBERAEEESTE ([E
Eg)2ERREAEET S
@J%?\Zﬁﬁl{?cﬂ}ﬂzé-\“TZ
FREM(ERESTEE) -
ﬁk*ﬁ%%~%a%~hm
HREA-BFPEBEBEME-
EEEBRY  BRAERRK
HEBMARASEEFMARKRE
(THFETEAD ©

(b) REBE
RBEDHEFSEREE -
HERNFERXATESE -

() A2 A FKHEE00254
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Pl o W& :

BOREERL BHAR
EEXxBEBXXAE AR
BERAHZFHRTE: &

(i)

(i) P EE o

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 %

P143



P144

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M PR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(©

(d)

(e)

Q)

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the Scheme
shall not exceed 10% in nominal amount of
the issued share capital of the Company on the
adoption date of the Scheme (the “Scheme
Mandate Limit"). Options which lapse in
accordance with the terms of this Scheme will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the

Scheme Mandate Limit.

Maximum number of options granted to
each participant

The maximum number of Shares in respect of
options that may be granted to a specifically
identified single Grantee under this Scheme within
any 12-month period shall not (when aggregated
with any Shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 19 of the

Shares in issue (the “Individual Limit").

Period of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in a period notified
by the Board to each Grantee at the time of
making an offer, which shall not expire later than

10 years from the Date of Grant.

Remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme is valid and effective for a period of
10 years commencing on its adoption date, 23
September 2002, unless otherwise cancelled or

amended.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 27 BRRESTE (8)
The following share options were outstanding under FRN BRESFEETHR{ITEZ
the Scheme during the year: BRI T ¢
2008 2007
—E2ZNF —ETLF
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options
MEFHTEE BREHE EFHITERE BREHE
HK$ per share ‘000 HK$ per share '000
BRET T BRET +
At 1 April RIEA—H 0.509 43,000 0.539 50,550
Granted during the year FRE T 1.12 37,200 - -
Exercised during 1 April  RZZZ+FWA—H
2007 to 13 July 2007  E=ZTZT+F+ A
(date of the Share +=H(ROFHEH)
Subdivision) HIf T 0.71 (23,000) - -
0.826 57,200 0.539 50,550
Effect of subdivision b i % - 171,600 - -
Forfeited during the year & /24 - - 0.71 (500)
Exercised during 13 July RZZTZ+F+HF+=H
2007 (date of the (k@B =
Share Subdivision) to “EENF=ZA=1+—H
31 March 2008 R 0.070 (80,000) 0.71 (7,050)
At 31 March R=A=t—H 0.280 148,800 0.509 43,000
The weighted average share price at the dates of FA BITEBRENTEBESRZ
exercise for share options exercised during the year MEFHRE 02169 L (ZEE
was HK$0.2169 (2007: HK$0.2223). +H4F 10,2223 5T) °
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 27 BIRESE (8)
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share NEER WMARTTHEZEREZTT
options outstanding as at the balance sheet date are EEB RITEEENT
as follows:
2008
—EENF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
BREHE TEE* 1T
‘000 HK$ per share
¥ BRET
148,800 0.28 27-04-07 to 26-04-12

—EEtFOMA=TLAE
=EF--FWMA=1+7AH

2007
—ETAF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
BB A TTEE* 1T1EH]
‘000 HK$ per share
T BRETT
15,000 0.06775 17-03-03 to 16-03-13
—EE=F=ATEHRZE
—T-=F=A+RH
23,000 0.17750 28-07-05 to 27-07-07
—EERFLAZTNBRE
—EELFLAZ++H
5,000 0.07525 20-10-03 to 19-10-13
—TE=FTA-F+RE
—E-=Ft+At+hH
43,000
*  The exercise prices and the numbers of the relevant * BEMATEBREITEERES
outstanding share options have been adjusted as BEEMBEOFRMAEN IR - 25
a result of the Share Subdivision. Further details of BOHEHNANAATBHEA TS
these adjustments are included in the Company's +tEEATSNBZAM -

announcement dated 16 July 2007.
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

There is no vesting period for the outstanding share

options granted to employees and directors.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year was approximately HK$10,504,000 (2007: Nil).

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using the binomial model, taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the

model used:

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

27. IR E (&)

RTYTREREFZHRITEZEBR
REI S ER B HA -

FARGBZEBREZ AFEELN A
10,504,000/ 70 ( Z T T +4F : f#) o

REARKZAREGEBREZ
AFEBEDAREHASER —BEA
HEETERALERR L BEREZ
iR M AR FT - TRBHERE
A AZER

2008

—EENF

Dividend yield (%) S 2 (%) 4.000
Expected volatility (%) T8 HA R 18 (%) 39.000
Historical volatility (%) JFE 52 R @ (%) 39.000
Risk-free interest rate (%) 2 2 (%) 4.114
Expected life of options (year) B X i 2 7 BREF B (4F) 5.000

The expected life of the options is based on the
historical data over the past three years and is not
necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption
that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,

which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was

incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

BREZERFHIOREBE=F
ZEEBEEE X —EZRRA
BEH IR Z 1T B - T8 B M 18 [ it
FESL R IE AR R R R B I Z BRaR
BRULSERER -

AEAFYEERILEF RERLE
ke 2 A A E A -
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27.

28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The 103,000,000 share options exercised during the
year resulted in the issue of 103,000,000 ordinary
shares of the Company and new share capital of
HK$430,000 and share premium of HK$21,470,000
(before issue expenses), as further explained in note
26 to the financial statements. In addition, share
option reserve of respective share options in aggregate
of HK$8,246,000 (2007: HK$1,348,000) was credited

to share premium upon exercise of share options.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
148,800,000 share options outstanding under the
share option scheme. The exercise in full of the
remaining share options would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue
of additional 148,800,000 ordinary shares of the
Company together with the increase in the share
capital of HK$372,000 and share premium of
HK$51,795,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to balance sheet date, no share options

were granted, forfeited, exercised nor expired.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 148,800,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 2.71% of the Company’s shares in issue

as at that date.

RESERVES

(a) Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity on pages 52 to 53 of the

financial statements.
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28. RESERVES (continued) 28. #4 (8)
(b) Company (b) X2 F
Share Share Proposed
premium option Contributed  Retained final
account reserve surplus profits  dividend Total

B
ik BEERE EARE REEN  RERS &
Notes HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
hi TEr  TEr  TER TR FET  TAR

At 1 April 2006 RZZE EMA-H 137,643 5890 162,587 84,585 2,485 413,188
Profit for the year REFET 10 - - - 46,865 - 46,865
Final 2006 dividend ~ BERZ-ZTERE

declared RERE - - - - (22483) (22,483
Interim 2007 dividend —ZFZ+ERHFE 11 - - - (2115) - (2115)
Issue of shares BkG 26,27 52,906 (1348) - - - 51,558
Proposed final 2007 —ZT+ERE

dividend RERE 11 - - - (27054) 27054 -

At31 March 2007 and R-EE+E=A=+-H

at 1 April 2007 RRZZ2Z+ERA-H 190,549 4,542 162,587 83,244 27,054 467976
Loss for the year rEEBE 10 - - - (2,448) - (2,448)
Final 2007 dvidend ~ EEEZ-FTLF

declared RERE - - - - (27054)  (27054)
Issue of shares BkA 26,27 166,516 (8,246) - - - 158,270
Share issue expenses  ETRHES 26 (4,435) - - - - (4,435)
Fquity-setfled share  DIRERE

option armangements  REREZ 27 - 10,504 - - - 10,504
At 31 March 2008 RZZENF=A=1—H 352,630 6,800 162,587 80,796 - 602,813
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28. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

(i) the Group’s reorganisation on 13 June 1990,
representing the difference between the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued under the
Group reorganisation, and the nominal value of
the shares and share premium of the former
holding company acquired by the Group;

(i) a transfer from the share premium account
pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2 June
1999.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from:

(i) the reorganisation mentioned in note 28(b)(i)
above, representing the difference between the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued
under the Group reorganisation and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired

subsidiaries; and

(i) a transfer from the share premium account
pursuant to the capital restructuring on 2 June
1999.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances
prescribed by Section 54 thereof.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
share options granted but are yet to be exercised, as
further explained in the accounting policy for share-
based payment transactions in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred to
the share premium account when the related options
are exercised, or be transferred to retained profits

should the related options expire or be forfeited.
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Year ended 31 March 2007

On 13 July 2006, the Group entered into a
subscription agreement with related parties to
subscribe for the equity interest in a subsidiary,
Worksmart. Upon the completion of the subscription
agreement on 20 September 2006, the Group holds a
60% equity interest of Worksmart at a consideration of
HK$232,000 by cash. Further details of the transaction
are included in note 34(b).

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of Worksmart and its wholly-owned subsidiaries as at
the date of subscription and the corresponding carrying

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

29. ¥ & 6f
BEr-—EZEtHE=A=+—81t
FE

RZZFEERFLAT=B x5H
M2 ZEEBBANLILREZE
LA 32 B8 It J8 A ®lWorksmartz A& 2
Ham o NRBEHAETKE  RZF
ERNFALAZTHE AEEFSH
WorksmartZ 60% % AN #E &+ IR & 1<
B 4232,00087C - B S 2 # —
SEIBEEHNHIFE34(b) °

Worksmart & B 2 & Kf B~ 7 2 7] 3%
AMEEFABERRBEHRZAFE
B UEAREEZEREZTEA Z2MEE

amounts immediately before the subscription were as FREELT -
follows:
Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
on acquisition amount
BA B B R B2 R 5%
ZAFEE FREE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAET
Trade receivables, prepayments, FEU B 5 BR R - TR FRIE -
other receivables and deposits Hih e W R R4 17,249 17,249
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEFEY 44,414 44,414
Trade payables, accruals, other JENE HERK - EFTRUIA -
payables and deposits received HEMEMEREBERIZS (29) (29)
Mortgage loan advanced from FARMEARRENZ
a fellow subsidiary LB (61,250) (61,250)
Due to a related company FEfTREE N R 2 5IE (128) (128)
256 256
Minority interest DER R (102)
Goodwill on acquisition Wb 2 g 78
Satisfied by cash VAR & A+t 232
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash

29. ¥ & 6f (&)
KEHNBAR RS RESESEY

equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries MAERBONTIAT -
is as follows:
HK$'000
FAET
Cash consideration HarE (232)
Cash and bank balances acquired FriBE IR & RIRIT4TF 44,414
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents KB BRARIZEHE K
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries REeEEYRAFHE 44,182
Since its acquisition, Worksmart and its wholly-owned BZE_ZTZ+HF=A=+—BHIHF
subsidiary contributed HK$4,463,000 to the Group's € - B H U DA PR - Worksmart &
revenue and HK$29,714,000 to the consolidated profit ExEBEWBRARE AER & %58

for the year ended 31 March 2007.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of
the prior year, there would be no significant impact on
the revenue and the profit of the Group for the prior

year.
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30.

31.

32.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transaction — Conversion of a
convertible bond into share capital

In the prior year, the convertible bond with a principal
amount of US$6,337,616 (equivalent to approximately
HK$49,433,000) was converted into new shares, at

the conversion price of HK$0.63 per share.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date,
outstanding guarantees of HK$210,340,000 (2007:
HK$187,075,000) given to banks to secure general

the Company had

credit facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of
the Group. Credit facilities in an aggregate amount
of HK$88,041,000 (2007: HK$96,695,000) had
been utilised by such subsidiaries in respect of such

guarantees as at the balance sheet date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Details of the Group's bank and margin facilities and
the mortgage loan advanced from a fellow subsidiary,
which are secured by the assets of the Group, are
included in notes 13, 14, 15, 19 and 20 to the

financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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32.
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FRBA

M EFE - A&%56,337,6163 7T (4
M E 49,433,000 7T) 2 Al AR (&
5 RBRKRESROEIB THEIRA
AR -

FAREE

REEER  KRAR4%G TFIRITZRE
&R & 7,%210,340,0007%5 T =
187,075,0007% 7T) * {E &
AEBETHBARFMER — R
EEMBECHEM - REER %F
MBARMZEERECHASE
88,041,000 L ( —Z T T + & :
96,695,000 7T) Z{ZER/E °
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EEERF
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor
The Group leases its investment properties (note
14) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one

month to three years.

At 31 March 2008 and 2007, the Group had total
future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling

due as follows:

3. REHELHE
(a) AHBEAH#H

AEBERELEHELHEE
HEREWME(ME14) > MAE
ZHEPNF—EAZR=%F-

R-ZEZENFR_ZETLF=
A=+—8" Zli’ilﬁﬁéﬁiﬁﬁ
FPRIMMZ ARG EHE?

BCTE'JEHHWfH&ZERXE—TEE

HEHRBEEZBAOT -

Group

REH
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Within one year —FN 26,022 11,619

In the second to fifth FE_EFERF

years, inclusive (RIEEREMF) 40,086 11,392
66,108 23,011
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 33 &&iAS2H (8)
(continued)

(b) As lessee (b) AFEHEAH B
The Group leases certain of its commercial AEBRBLEHERZHEHRE
properties under operating lease arrangements, EETERAYE mAmzAE
with leases negotiated for terms ranging from two HANF—FE2=14F -

to three years.

At 31 March 2008 and 2007, the Group had RIEBEZNFR _ZETLF =
total future minimum lease payments under non- A=+—H Xx&EEBEREFA
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: BEKEHEARNTIFHRA

XNZRERRKEESKRIBLR

(N

Group

REE
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within one year —FNR 147 141

In the second to fifth years, BE-EERF

inclusive (RIEEREMT) 182 48
329 189
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 4. BREAEANTRS
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial BRATBHREREMBOSERE
statements, the Group had the following material S FRNAREEEBEHEEATZE
transactions with related parties during the year: ARRZSGWAT -
(a) Related party transactions in connection with the (a) BEASEEHEKRBEBE 2BBEA
Group's operations: TR5
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
liirza FET TFAT
Rental income received = EEN VNG ol
from a fellow subsidiary B A 0) 240 240
Interest expenses paid to BENRARRBARZ
a fellow subsidiary MB X (i) 2,846 1,375
Notes: B &t
() Rental income was charged based on a tenancy () MEWARKRNEEHERZRWEB QA
agreement entered between the Group and AIVZHERERR SRHEESR
a fellow subsidiary at a monthly rental rate of 20,0008 7T °
HK$20,000.
(ii) Interest expenses were paid for the mortgage loan (i) MERZTDIHRARMEQRRRNZ
advanced by a fellow subsidiary at annual interest BB E R AT RFEZFH =X
rate of 4.75% (2007: 4.25%) for the year. RBATSE(ZFZHF  425[F)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 34 BERE A LTRSS (&)

(b) Other related party transactions (b HthBREALTRS

Personal guarantee given by a related party B RE A 112 2 A FELR

At balance sheet date, one of the Group's EAZiM ' KEIEEF'*IE@E
bank loans is secured by an unconditional and TE SR LA T AR B 5T A P ER (1

irrevocable personal guarantee executed by M#&T\TES(EZM/\%{%
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng to the extent of ¥8 & % 3%9,000,0003 7T ( /2 &
US$9,000,000 (equivalent to HK$70,200,000). $£70,200,0007# JT) 4 #H # -
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng is one of the EMBEERZEBRBARRA
discretionary beneficiaries and the settlor of a Z B #& # I% 2 "lHuang Group
discretionary trust which wholly owns Huang (BVI) Limitedz — B2 #EEE2
Group (BVI) Limited, the Company's ultimate HER—U2REIEARETAC

holding company.

Acquisition of an investment property W —IE I B %

In the prior year, pursuant to an option dated REFE  BEBERHR_-_ZEZ
12 April 2006, a fellow subsidiary exercised the NEMNMA+ZHZ&EERE
option to nominate ACE Properties Pte. Ltd., the —XBRWEB R B T7EEIE
Group's subsidiary, to purchase a property located A IETFEAEE 2K B R A
in Singapore at a consideration of SG$32,500,000 ACE Properties Pte. Ltd.JA X
(approximately equivalent to HK$160,225,000). £32,500,000%% 7T ( 4 2 & R
The consideration was determined with reference 160,225,000 Jt) » W BE »
to a valuation conducted by an independent Mgz —mEWmE KETD
valuer at SG$34,000,000 (approximately 22 B8 J8 N7 1h (B BD P E 1T 2 1
equivalent to HK$167,620,000). {B34,000,0003 7T ( % 8 & A

167,620,000/8 7C) MEE °

Subscription of shares AL

In the prior year, on 13 July 2006, the Group REFE RZEZEXRFELH
entered into a subscription agreement to T=H A&EBHZZEHEE
subscribe for the equity interest in Worksmart, ATEIL —REwE - AR
a subsidiary with related parties. Immediately #EWorksmart— K M B 2 7 2 I
before the subscription, the subsidiary was a Az o BERER  ZHBAR
wholly-owned subsidiary of a related company, AA—REMBERARIZEZEN
which is beneficially owned by the Company's BAR - MZBBERAHR
directors and their close family members. Upon ﬂﬂ%%&?ﬁi%ﬁzg%%ﬂ =5
the completion of the subscription agreement, WA o  RREMETHE - R
on 20 September 2006, the Group subscribed ZETREAAZTH K&
for a 60% equity interest of the subsidiary at a BB 7R {E232,000% T R EZ
consideration of HK$232,000. Mt B N T 2 60%AX AR REZS o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7SRRI EE

31 March 2008

—EENF=ZH=+—H

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Balance with a related company
As disclosed in the consolidated balance
sheet, the group had an outstanding balance
due from a related company of HK$345,000
(2007: an amount due to a related company of
HK$7,332,000) which arose from the purchase
of consumables on behalf of a related company.
This balance is unsecured, interest-free and has
no fixed terms of repayment. Particulars of the
amount due from a related company, disclosed
pursuant to Section 161B of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, are as follows:

Name of the related company

BEQTEE

Huang & Co (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

4. BREALTRES (8)
() HHREAL &R

WG EEEBBERERE A
SEXRE —HEAEQAFEEH
FEamm BB E DRI RIEZ K
8 1 % # /”345,000% t( =
TELF: BRNBERRIRIEA
7,332,000 70) c Z ZHEMRTIE
BH - REREETEERE -
FE W BE 3 N BRI 2 R IE R IR
BB A RGO FE161BIEK H# 58 40
T

Maximum

amount
31 March outstanding 31 March
2008 during the year 2007
—EENF FARER —TETLF
=A=+-—-H BEtE =A=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TExT TET
345 345 -

The related company is beneficially owned by
certain close family members of certain directors
(Mr. Wilson Ng, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Mr. Ng Wee
Keat, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng)
of the Company.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Loans advanced from minority shareholders of the

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

4. BERAEALTRE (8)
(d) AEEHBRARZ L BBRER

Group's subsidiaries HZ2ER
2008 2007
—EENF —EEEF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B &t TExT TR
First Loan BHEZEXN 0) 49,158 64,361
Second Loan IREER (i) 131,823 131,823
Third Loan E=FEN (i) 52,440 47,380
233,421 243,564

Notes: ez -

()  With respect to the First Loan, pursuant to the () BHEEEXRMS  BEAEEH

shareholders’ agreement entered into between the
Group and a minority shareholder of a subsidiary,
the minority shareholder agreed not to demand
for repayment of the loan until the subsidiary
has the ability to do so and a prior consent was
obtained from the Group. The minority shareholder
is a fellow subsidiary of the Company. The loan is
unsecured and interest-free.

(i) With respect to the Second Loan, pursuant to a
shareholders’ agreement entered into between the
Group and a minority shareholder of a subsidiary,
shareholder shall not demand repayment of this
loan unless a resolution in writing signed by all
shareholders of the Group for the demand of the
repayment has been duly passed at a general
meeting. In the opinion of the directors, after
confirming with the minority shareholder, there
was no intention for the minority shareholder to
demand the Group for repayment of this loan in
the next 12 months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the Second Loan was classified as a
non-current liability. The minority shareholder is
a fellow subsidiary of the Company. The loan is
unsecured and interest-free.

BB LRz — & DB
REIM 2B RG#H - B P #
BR R B & B~ A A s
BREBREBAEEZELERAE
BRITGERKEEER - 2B
BRRRARBZRARZME R
Al BERREERIRE

MREBERME - RIFAEHE
B ARz — &R
KA 2R BRIFAE
HeREREEERERZE
HRBREDABREASG LIEER
BB BAIRERIGBREE
ZEER - BEERE - KHEZ
BLOBBRRMELEREK %5
DEHBRREZ ERAREE NS
HHEEARRI2ME A NEEZ
HEM-. Bt REERDYD
BRIFRBEE 2B DBK
RRARBZEREMEBRF -
ERREERLRE -

@D
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008

— ==

NF=H=+—H

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(d) Loans advanced from minority shareholders of the

Group's subsidiaries (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(iii) With respect to the Third Loan, the minority
shareholders of a subsidiary, who granted the
Third Loan to the Group's subsidiary include (1)
a director of the Company; (2) a close family
member of the Company's directors; and (3) a
company beneficially owned by the Company's
directors and their close family members. In the
opinion of the directors, after confirming with the
minority shareholders, there was no intention for
the minority shareholders to demand the Group
for repayment of this loan in the next 12 months
from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the Third
Loan was classified as a non-current liability and is

unsecured and interest-free.

(e) The mortgage loan advanced from a fellow

®

subsidiary bears interest at 4.25% per annum for
the first year, 4.75% per annum for the second
year, and 0.5% per annum above the commercial
financing rate quoted by United Overseas Bank
Limited for the third year and thereafter. The
mortgage loan is secured by a legal mortgage on
the Group’s investment property with a carrying
amount of HK$273,600,000 as at the balance

sheet date.

The compensation of key management personnel

of the Company has been disclosed in note 8(a).

The related party transactions in respect of items (a)

to (e) above also constitute connected transactions

or continuing connected transactions as defined in

Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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4. EREALTRES (8)
(d) ZREEHRBARZ L BRE R

tzEH (&)
HiaE (%)
(i) RIAEENMBRAAFE=EE

Rz—HMBARz >ERE
BEMWMARFTESE: QAR
AIEECERBE &(B)K/“
AEEARECERREER
MEZRNR - BEERE 4
ZELHBRREL®RIE - &
ELURREZERAEER
EHBRETARKIZEANEER
ZEER Al F=Z2£EXK

DoRRIERBDEE WRE
AR R e 2 e

Fr\\/
N OB B

/i

() ARMEARBRN ZIRBER

®

RE—FIRFBA425BFTEF
S RE_FRFRA4T5ER
FIE MRE=ZFRHEEEZK
ERITAERAAIMREERE
FIENF BOSEFTEF B - 5%
EBRERNEERAZEEEBER
273,600,0007% JT 2 7 & B 1% &
Y EIEERBIEIE R -

KRR EZERBAEBZHEE
BRI 8 (a) I EE -

Fit(@)ZE(e)IBE2BBEATRRSIR
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008

— ==

NE=A=+—H
5. R ERE s 2R T A
REERSESHIT A EEAEAN

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are T~
as follows:
2008 Group
—BENE rEE
Financial assets
EREE
Financial assets
at fair value
through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
NP EEIE
ZERMEE EXk UHEE
-RKEEE BURERY SREE mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TERT THERT THET
Available-for-sale investments AHEE 2 IRE - - 780 780
Trade receivables (note 18) EWE SRR (HFE18) - 60,958 - 60,958
Deposits and other receivables B RE MR ER R
(note 18) (BfzE18) - 32,136 - 32,136
Equity investments at fair value FERERRATEE
through profit or loss SR 7 R E 31,571 - - 31,571
Pledged time deposit BEAEHER - 17,550 - 17,550
Cash and cash equivalents BehBEFEY - 364,920 - 364,920
Due from a related company e R R B 5RE - 345 - 345
31,571 475,909 780 508,260
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

35. RERE oM I A (&)

REERAZRBEERTAZEAE

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are wmr (&)
as follows: (continued)
2008 Group
—BENF rEE
Financial liabilities
sREE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost
LU SR At &
ZEeREE
HK$'000
FET
Trade payables (note 23) JENE R (MFEE23) 20,752
Other payables and deposits received EMEMNERRERIZ®
(note 23) (FF7E23) 58,430
Interest-bearing bank loans FFERITER 128,992
Mortgage loan advanced from a fellow RIRMEARRNZ
subsidiary BEB\EX 66,046
Loans advanced from minority shareholders ~ A& B E QR 7~
of the Group's subsidiaries LERRBNZER 233,421
507,641
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008

— ==

NE=A=+—8
35. RERE oz I A (&)

REBEHZZBeRM T AZEREE

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are wmr (&)
as follows: (continued)
2007 Group
—TTLHF AEE
Financial assets
TREE
Financial assets
at fair value
through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for  Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BERBERR
N EEDR
JERMEE Rk AHEE
-RBIEEE BUEX SREE FE]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET TET FET
Available-for-sale investments AHEE 2 IE - - 780 780
Trade receivables (note 18) EUE SR (MFE18) - 71,590 - 71,590
Deposits and other receivables B KHE MR KRR
(note 18) (BFzx18) - 9,835 - 9,835
Equity investments at fair value BRBERRATEE
through profit or loss SRR 2 IR HEIR & 18,789 - - 18,789
Pledged time deposit EHEEEHRER - 17,550 - 17,550
Cash and cash equivalents RehBEFEY - 149,421 - 149,421
18789 248,396 780 267,965
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

35. RERE s 2B T A (&)

REBEHZZBReM T AZKREE

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are mT ()
as follows: (continued)
2007 Group
—EELF rEE
Financial liabilities
TEAE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost
LABESH P N ET 2
ZERBE
HK$'000
FAT
Trade payables (note 23) JENE R (MIEE23) 18,145
Other payables and deposits received EMEMNERRERIZ®
(note 23) (FF7E23) 52,917
Interest-bearing bank loans FFERITER 161,046
Mortgage loan advanced from a fellow RIRMEARRNZ
subsidiary HZBER 62,812
Loans advanced from minority shareholders ~ A& B E QR 7~
of the Group's subsidiaries DERRBN 2 ER 243,564
Due to a related company FEA BA A B RIE 7,332
545,816
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RRMsE

31 March 2008
NE=H=+—H

35. RERE oz I A (&)

— ==

REBEHZZBeRM T AZEREE

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are wmr (&)
as follows: (continued)
Financial assets Company
SREE RRH
2008 2007
“EENE ZETHEF
Available- Available-
for-sale for-sale
Loans and financial Loansand  financial
receivables assets Total receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
ERRk AHHEE ERR  AHHEE
ERER LREE BE EUERT SREE Eoke
TET TET TER TER TER TER
Available-for-sale investments ~ AI{E$5& 7 5 & - 780 780 - 780 780
Due from subsidiaries FEYR B B 22 Rl FRIR 410,139 - 410,139 434,852 - 434852
Deposits and other receivables % & K E B Uk BE 3
(note 18) (FtzE18) 86 - 86 3 - 3
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEED 277,052 - 277052 45392 - 45392
687,277 780 688,057 480,247 780 481,027
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

35. RERE oM I A (&)

REERAZRBEERTAZEAE

financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are wmr (&)
as follows: (continued)
Financial liabilities Company
cREE NN
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised amortised
cost cost
DL 8 B A VA 35 B AR
TEZ FEZ
cRAaE TREE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Due to subsidiaries FEASTB B~ 55 IE 70,592 —
Other payables and deposits HEMEMNERRERiZ®
received (note 23) (PF5E23) - 130
70,592 130
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
interest-bearing bank loans, a mortgage loan advanced
from a fellow subsidiary and cash and short term
deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group's
operations. The Group has various other financial
assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and

trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under
review, the Group's policy that no trading in financial

instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of

these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long term

debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group does not hedge interest rate fluctuations.
However, management closely monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate exposure should the need arise.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

6. MBEABEEBEEREE

AEEZETESR T ABER IR
TER BRHEBRARRNZLE
B UARREREHEFR - F
TRTAZFEENTIASANEEE
EREE - AKBESEAMERME
ENMABE DINEKE SRR KLE
NEZER MEEZERRHZE
REL -

EEBEFER AKBE—BHERTT
FEeMITAEEE 2R -

AEEEBMITAEAZIEZRRR
MEmE R - SMERE - FEERR R
PETRABRLEEERRER ESF
eERTHEEEZSRAR 2 BXK -
WA T -

A = =@ b
AREEAZR 2 TSN K RIS R R E
ERARAKRERIHNERFEZE
HAE TR AL -

7K S B 3 48 3 I SO B3 17 4950 o
AT EEBRBHERAER
W - AT B E A

2 g o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAF5ER R E

31 March 2008

—EENF=A=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’'s profit
after tax and retained profits (through the impact on

floating rate borrowings).

2008 —EENEF
Hong Kong dollar B IT
Hong Kong dollar BT
United States dollar ETT
United States dollar ETT
2007 —EELF
Hong Kong dollar AT
Hong Kong dollar B IT
United States dollar ETT
United States dollar ETT
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36. B EMEEB R RBE (H)

A = b ()
TRRRIREEHHMEBRFT
2 MmARAEHBEEERD 2B
SUT AN B B BR B 1RO A K2 6K B s
MRS EEELREE) HK
BHBRKE -

Group
rEE
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in

(decrease) in profit after tax and

basis points retained profits
BR B #2058 R R

HE = B R

A () &, O )
HK$'000

FAETT

15 (109)

(15) 109
15 (61)

(15) 61
15 (120)

(15) 120
15 (97)

(15) 97



36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currencies. Most of the Group's revenue and cost are
denominated in Singapore dollars, Indonesia dollars,
Hong Kong dollars and United States dollars. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management closely
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should

the need arise.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

36. B EMEEBRRBK (H)

SNE R BB
AEEEHXZEERR - ZFR
R E R EEMABEMINEE
NNz EBETEEMEL - A%
Bz K& Y A K BCZR TS LA # il
W HEBR BAIRETREE
B o ALK E B AT HNE H P K
e A BEEEEETIERINE
Bk XKREFTEREEHFE
REMNE R ©
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31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the
balance sheet date to a reasonably possible change
in the Singapore dollar exchange rate, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's profit after tax
and retained profits (due to changes in the fair value

of monetary assets and liabilities).

2008 —EBEN\F

If Hong Kong dollar fisi 7 7T
weakens against HETT
Singapore dollar 2B

If Hong Kong dollar fiei 7 7T
strengthens against HETT
Singapore dollar A=)

2007 —TELF

If Hong Kong dollar fiei 7 7T
weakens against HETT
Singapore dollar 2B

If Hong Kong dollar fiei 7 7T
strengthens against HETT
Singapore dollar A
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6. WK ERERE R RERBE (&)

SNEE L B (4E)
TRRRIREEHHMEBRFT
& - T HN 3R T R A] RE L IR A IR
BB ZERT - A& BRI & T
MMRBBEMN(BEBEERBERYF
BELRES) HKHOFXE -

Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in (decrease) in

foreign currency profit after tax and

rate retained profits

BR B 12 0% R &

IhHEE = RE &
FE(RE) #hn, Om )
% HK$'000

TH&TT

10 3,923

(10) (3,923)

10 (6,931)

(10) 6,931



36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

The Group provided services only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that
all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not

significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other
financial assets of the Group which comprise cash and
cash equivalents, available-for-sale financial assets,
an amount due from a related company and other
receivables, the Group's exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
customer/counterparty, by geographical region and
by industry sector. There is no significant credit risk as
the tenants have paid security deposits as collateral to
the Group for the lease of cruise ships and investment

properties.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are disclosed in note 18 to the financial

statements.
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36. B EMEEBRRBK (H)

FE R
AEBRARAMEEANSEZE=
FREHERS - ANEEBCBERFTE
REEHETEBCMERPHEA
EITEEZERF - LI BUIER
NERTDIZFEEREEE  MAKE
%z ZARE e N B K o

REARBEEpEREE(BER
SRASEEY THHELME
B R 2 TR B A
R T 2 (S BB T - A%k
M2 R 0 A

EeRREENRZE LA ZKRMAE -

EEEPRRDERER HFT -
e RITERANETER - A
REFERHEERGRREMER
AEBIXNREZEA/EMRSR - &
AREBEYEBENEERR -

AREER B EWE SRR & HAME
WEER 2 EERR 2 FABEREE
INCEEES SRR
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31 March 2008

—EENF=ZA=1+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and

projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through
the use of bank loans. The Group's policy is that not
more than 50% of the borrowings should mature
in any 12-month period. 18% of the Group's debts
would mature in less than one year at 31 March
2008 (2007: 16%) based on the carrying value of

borrowings reflected in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES 36.

AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities

as at the balance sheet date, based on the contracted

undiscounted payments, was as follows:

Group
A&E
Less than
On demand 3 months
DR
EEZREE =f@A
HK$'000  HK$'000
TEx TE=n
Interest-bearing bank loans & ERITER - 9,035
Mortgage loan advanced EESE NG
from a fellow subsidiary R ZRBER - 1,659
Loans advanced from AEERBEAR
minority shareholders of LHRRBN
the Group's subsidiaries ZER - -
Trade payables BB SR 19,203 1,549
Other payables and deposits BB BR 3 1
received ElRE 49,910 100

BAFE R R MIE
31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

HBEREEREREE(E)

REE S E b (&)
RIBCTHRBBIRR - A THT
AEEREEHZeRABETIHA

2008
—ERNF
3to
less than Tto5 Over
12 months years 5 years Total
=f8A
EHR
TR —-Z15F HEBRF B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TET TET TR TR

26,718 72,285 32,749 140,787

5,027 26,941 57,238 90,865

- 233,421 - 233,421
- - - 20,752
858 7,562 - 58,430

69,113 12,343

32,603 340,209 89,987 544,255
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES 36.BiiSEMEEEERKE (8)
AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) REE SRS (&)
Group 2007
r&E —ZRLF
3to
Less than  less than 1t05 Over
On demand 3 months 12 months years 5 years Total
=fEA

EEXER =7 +-EA —-E5F #HELF BE
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TaEr  TEr TR TErT TEr  TER

Interest-bearing bank loans & BRITER - 11,008 32,134 118648 26431 188221
Mortgage loan advanced EESENG

from a fellow subsidiary BN RBER - 1,453 4,451 24,297 57801 88,002
Loans advanced from KEEHBRRAZ

minority shareholders of LERRBN

the Group's subsidiaries ZEF - - - 243564 - 243564
Trade payables B E SR 17,439 706 - - - 18,145
Other payables and deposits ~ E i EFEHK

received BEMEE 44,774 435 1,757 5951 - 52,917
Due to a related company e BERBRE 7332 - - - - 7332

69,545 13,602 38,342 392,460 84,232 598,181

At balance sheet date, the Company's amounts due REEH XRABZEMNHE QA
to subsidiaries of HK$70,592,000 (2007: Nil) are FXIE70,592,0008 L ( ZFEZE L4 -
repayable on demand. In the prior year, at 31 March m)EEEREE - REFE - R
2007, the Company's other payable of HK$130,000 —EEEF=ZA=+—H ' ARQA
(note 23) was repayable within three months. < Eo b FE A5 BR 3K 130,000 7T (B 7%

23) AR =18 A N -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)
Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of
equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the levels of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk
arising from individual equity investments classified
as equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss (note 19) as at 31 March 2008. The Group's
listed investments are listed on the Hong Kong stock
exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at

the balance sheet date.

The market equity indices for the following stock
exchanges, at the close of business of the nearest
trading day in the year to the balance sheet date, and
their respective highest and lowest points during the

year were as follows:

Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index Bk - BEEH

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair value of the equity
investments, with all other variables held constant,
based on their carrying amounts at the balance sheet
date.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI e

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

36. M EMEEB R RBEK (&)

IR AEE KR

[i% 7 (B 18 B b2 = 78 IR #E 48 BUK T &
BREFEBEEESMERNELRE
FRIFET®RNRR - R_ZTZEN
FZA=+—HB AXEEFMEHH
fREEERERIRE D EABERER
BAFEEY R RERESE?
ETRERE (MiE19) c KAEE
TR EREREBZISM M-
REEBIRMMTEE -

REEBNKRERSHEERH
HERE - TIIZAHR SR ER
B UERFRARESEENES &
=IEBEWOT -

31 March High/low 31 March High/low

2008 2008 2007 2007
—ERN\E ZEENE —TTLE —TTLE
=A=+-8 5/ =R=+—-8 =5/1E
22,849 31,958/ 19,801 20,971/
19,387 15,205

TEREREMBEHRF[TTLET
BRERERENGEEB 2KREE -
HRERE 2 ATFEEFEHRE10%
BE) 2 GRE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7SR R EE
31 March 2008

—EE\F=A=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Equity price risk (continued)

2008

Investment listed in:
Hong Kong —
Held-for-trading

2007

Investment listed in:

Hong Kong —
Held-for-trading

=L L ¥
BEBLTMIRE - FIEEE
—ETF

EELTRE - FIFER

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 4
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36. B EMEEB R RBE (H)

i #E B A% L B (4])
Group
rEE
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in
(decrease) profit after tax and
in fair value retained profits
BR B % 08 R )R
AFEE R B % A
##n, OR4) 2, Om4)
% HK$'000
TETT
10 2,605
(10) (2,605)
10 1,550
(10) (1,550)



36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management

The primary objective of the Group's capital
management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and

maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes during the years
ended 31 March 2008 and 31 March 2007.

New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB EEA B R A A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA TSR R

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

36. B EMEEBRRBK (H)

BEXER
AREEBEAERZTEZABRAER
AEBEENRFBELEXRHZR
B RERIBRE AN RAZSE
HEBILIREBWEREME -

REERBEEMGHEZZALER
BEAGEBILIMAFE - SR HH
BEAGERE  ANEBERAFHBEHBRR
ZOR B M ARRR B & A KT
FTRL o AN 5 [ 52 90 EB AL R 4 A0 B9
BEARERFR - RBEE_ZFTF)NEF
=A=+—BRkR-_ZEZTLF=H
=t+t—HBLEFER BEBEERF K
BRORIZY BB IREH) o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES 36.

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is total indebtedness divided by the equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company. The Group’s policy
is to maintain the gearing ratio between 10% and
50%. Total indebtedness includes interest-bearing bank
loans and a loan from a fellow subsidiary. The gearing

ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as follows:

HHEREEREREE(E)

EXRERE (&)
REEMNABEBELERREZEER -
BELELERBEBRASRAFRE
BEARBGEZ AXEEZBRER
1B ELEEFNI10%ES0% © 48
BEBEBES SRITERRRE R B
RAIBNZER - REEBZAE
te#& T

Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHEIT
Interest-bearing bank loans sFEIRTTER 128,992 161,046
Mortgage loan advanced from FESY-PNCIETS
a fellow subsidiary ZIRBER 66,046 62,812
Total indebtedness 4B IETF 195,038 223,858
Equity attributable to equity holders RARERFE A
of the Company JE(L e 2 1,072,780 741,218
Gearing ratio BEE 18% 30%
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37.

38.

39.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

In addition to post balance sheet event detailed in
elsewhere in these financial statements, on 18 July
2008, the directors proposed a bonus issue of ordinary
shares to shareholders on the basis of one bonus
share for every twenty shares held which is subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs during the current year, certain
comparative amounts have been disclosed to conform
with the current year's presentation and to show
separately comparative amounts in respect of items

disclosed for the first time in 2007.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issued by the board of directors on 18 July 2008.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37.

38.

39.

AR5 3R R B ok
31 March 2008
—EENF=A=+—H

HERRER
PR 7S B 755 o2k B b BB 19 B B 2 A
BHEZSEIEN RZZEZENFLH
TN\BH EFEZARRREFHE
TR DR — RALRR 2 B
TEBBREAR - BITARES
RAIZKRERRENGRITZRRBF
Reg F#tE - FAEE -

[n s
U0 B 7% 3R R BN E2.2FT i — R
B BEREAFERMNTI LK

BEAEEMBHRELER  BHETHEE
TRETHERE UNEEAFEZZR

BHARSHENN T ES
RPEE 2 EE 2 RS -

M wK oz E
HBERRER-ZTNFLATN
AEEETIERRETE -
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AFMBHME

The following table summarises the published consolidated T Xf&#EE AEBE 2 B R EFZEE
results and the consolidated assets, liabilities and minority B 7 3R 3% - 4 1] 7% £ [ i@ 2= 7 & BF I
interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as EEAMZGEAXERGEAEE AE
extracted from the published audited consolidated financial &V #AS R EZS WO ILABEEHHE -

statements of the Group and reclassified as appropriate.

RESULTS g
Year ended 31 March
BE=A=+t—-HLHFE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
“ERNE —TTAF —TTRF —_TTRF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET TET TET THET

Al
A

REVENUE WA 297,082 233,040 238,491 262,063 238,745
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR NN )RR FE

ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY FHE AEWS

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY EE A 176,198 124,773 202,338 132,623 47,850
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS EE -BEBERLVEREERS

At 31 March
R=HA=+—H
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

—ERN\F —TTLHF —TTAF _TTLHF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
:F

Ay

T FHET BT FHET FHET
TOTAL ASSETS EERTE 1,643,426 1,332,174 1,042,729 700,157 380,204
TOTAL LIABILITIES =R FEEC (548,483) (591,727) (425,598) (384,558) (191,016)
MINORITY INTERESTS DERRE R (22,163) 771 (7,478) 26,706 19,253

1,072,780 741,218 609,653 342,305 208,441
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Investment properties

Description Use
BR A

3rd and 4th Floors, Industrial
Nan Fung Industrial Building, T
15-17 Chong Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BENEEBIEAIEA 151758
FETXAE3IBR4E

7th Floor, Industrial
Nan Fung Industrial Building, T
15-17 Chong Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BENEEERIZEEH15-17%
YT XAE7E

Shop No. 23A, Commercial
Ground Floor (Level 2), [EES
Kwai Chung Plaza,

7-11 Kwai Foo Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong

BN AR

HET7- 1158
ZOREGHT (B _E) 23ARH
Shop No. 1, Ground Floor, Commercial
Pao Woo Mansion, [GE
177-179 Wanchai Road and

51 Cross Lane, Wan Chai,

Hong Kong

BB EBFETT-179% K

RINE515%

RAAREH T 157 88

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
YIZEFTE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

KREWYE

Percentage

Nature of interest

i =B

Medium term leasehold 100
FHIE

Medium term leasehold 100
FRHIME

Medium term leasehold 100
RHIFE

Medium term leasehold 100
FHIFEE
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
MZEFTE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

Investment properties (continued)

Description

R

Unit Nos. 3810 and 3811

38th Floor, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong

BEEPIR T BT 168-2005%
FEd R3S E

3810% 381158 B A1

Shop Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 1F, 1G
and TH of Retail Portions,

G/F., Commercial Podium,

New Mandarin Plaza,

No. 14, Science Museum Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

BEBNELRDPERE
RIBEE14RFIXERLESHT
TERIAIB-1C1F - 1GK
THSE 48

Ground Floor including its cockloft,
Chi Fu Building,

No. 301 Portland Street,

Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

BRENEE BR300
EEEM T (BEERE)

Ground Floor and Mezzanine Floor,
Kam Sha Mansion,

No. 212 Cheung Sha Wan Road,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BENERKYRDEE212%
BT L8

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 £ %}

Use

R

Commercial

BES

Commercial

GES

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[GES

REWE (&)

Nature

B

Medium term leasehold

FHHEE

Medium term leasehold

FHIEE

Medium term leasehold

FHIEE

Medium term leasehold

FHIEE

Percentage
of interest

EEBEOL

100

100

100

100
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Investment properties (continued)

Description

Bon

Shop 5, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BEBNET AT TE43HR
BT ESM TS5

Shop 3, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BBENET AT TEH43HR
BT T ESH T 35905

AIG Building,
22 Martin Road,
Singapore 239058

¥ ohn

Martin Road 22 5%
AIG Building
239058

Use

2R

Commercial

BES

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[GES

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
YIZEFTE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZA=+—H

BEWHE (&)

Percentage

Nature of interest

K =B ot

Medium term leasehold 100
FHEAFE &

Medium term leasehold 100
RHIHE

Medium term leasehold 60
FRHIE
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limitedfitt &2 KRB E AR B R A A

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
MZEFTE

31 March 2008
—EENF=ZH=+—H

Property under development

Percentage of

Description Use completion
R A TEREDLL
"Plaza Damas” Commercial N/A
Tower 3A of Crescent Square, (EES TiE
Sri Hartarnas, Kuala Lumpur,

Malaysia

R

HER

Sri Hartarnas
Crescent Square 3AFE

[Plaza Damas ]

In prior years, the Group claimed the developer of this
property for the refund of the deposit of RM20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000). The case is

still in progress on the date of this report.
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BRPWE

Gross floor/  Percentage
Nature site area of interest

R BE/#HEEE REEIL

Medium 97,456 sq. ft. 100
term FAHR
leasehold
HHITE

RBEFE XEEERAZMEZE
& 7 B 220,000,000 # ( 49 48 & »
41,000,000/870) ZHE SR K - RAmE
BH - BRAFRIDEETH -
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